o v R WwWN R

10.

11.

AGENDA
Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
July 22nd 2019
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, MI 48609

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of June 24™ Minutes

Approval of Expenditures

Public Comment

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing
None

New Business
a. 2019/20 Grant for Nature Center requirements
b. Evening in the Park event September 16"
¢. Michigan Five Year Recreation Plan 2020-2025 review and input.

Old Business

a None
Reports
A. Parks:

+ Roberts Park: See agenda item

¢ Roethke Park: See agenda item

» Community Park: see agenda item
* Nature Preserve: see agenda item
s Day Park: see agenda item

B. Recreation Programs: Registration for Fall Soccer js going out with season starting September 14™.
C. Sports Committee report:None

D. Concert Committee Report: None

E. Finance Committee Report: None

Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



AGENDA ITEM

e MEETING DATE: March 25", 2019

o SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

e AGENDA TOPIC: Nature Center Grant Requirements

o EXPILANATION OF TOPIC:

In 2018, Thomas Township applied for a $300,000 Michigan Natural Resources Trust
Fund Grant (MNRTF) for improvements at the new Nature Center. The Township
pledged $300,000 in match. The improvements included a new entrance drive, building
renovation (creating a walkway through the building), a path on the berm, signs,
benches, etc. The project did not score well enough to be funded. It scored 350 points
and it took 380 to be funded.

In 2019, Thomas Township applied for two grants for the same project. The first was to
re-apply for the MNRTF grant with the hope that the 350-point score would fare better in
the 2019 pool of applicants. The second grant is a Land and Water Conservation Fund
(LWCEF) Grant. It is administered through the Department of Natural Resources, but it is
a federal pass-thru grant from the National Park Service. Both grants request $300,000
with a $300,000 match. it’s important to note that the DNR will only fund one of the
grants. The thought process was that it was not a lot of effort to apply for the second
(LWCF) grant and it had the potential to score well and be funded. Funding awards for
these grants will be announced in December of 2019.

Current Issue

An issue has arisen from the DNR regarding the LWCEF grant. The DNR requires applicants
to show a project boundary on the concept plan. The DNR and the LWCEF require that the
land within the project boundary be permanently encumbered for recreation purposes. The
project boundary that Thomas Township is proposing includes only the front half
(approximately) of the parcel that the Township recently acquired that has the welcome sign
on it. This part of the parcel will be used for the new entrance drive into the Nature Center.
The rear of the parcel is shown to be not part of the park. In order for the DNR and the
LWCEF fund to consider this project for funding, they want to know what the Township
plans to do with the rear portion of the welcome sign parcel and how that portion of
the parcel would be accessed. If the Township responds that they don’t know what will
happen with that portion of the parcel, the project won’t be considered for funding.



I’ve discussed this with Grant Coordinator Lindsay Ross and I think the Township has
four options. [ believe the Township should select one of these options by August 15 so
we have some time to run it by the Grant Coordinator.

1. Tell the DNR what the Township plans to do with the rear portion of the sign parcel. I
believe that the Township needs to be fairly specific with its plans. For instance, the
Township wishes to put a senior center there, or an auxiliary DPW building, etc. The
access would come through some kind of shared driveway as shown on the attached
sketch.

2. Another option would be to exclude the sign parcel from the project boundary
altogether. However, this would mean that the entrance drive work would not be
included in the grant. This equates to about $230,000 of the entire $600,000 grant. So,
the grant project would be reduced to a total of $370,000. The LWCF requires an exact
50% match. Therefore, the grant would be for $185,000 which would be matched by
another $185,000.

3. A third option would be to redraw the park boundary line to include the entire welcome
sign parcel. This is the option that would be most acceptable to the LWCF, but [ am not
sure that the Township is willing to encumber that entire parcel as park land.

4. Withdraw the grant from consideration for funding.

Lastly, please remember that this issue is only concerning the LWCF grant. The MNRTF
grant can be considered with the park boundary line as submitted.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Copy of map for
grants.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Table/Approve/Deny

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to recommend to the Board of Trustees one of the four options
listed above as recommend by the Park Commission.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




8000-61LM1

ue|d Juswdojaaa(] aug
an1asaid aamep diysumog sewoy)

G i



AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: July 22" 2019

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Evening in the Park Event

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

The Evening in the Park, formerly the Taste of Thomas, has been our main fundraiser for
a very long time held at Roethke Park. In 2009 when [ arrived, the Bandshell was one of
the newest additions to our parks and it really made Roethke Park the highlight of our
park system. Over the past 10 years, and the years before, Thomas Township Parks has
continued to grow and improve every year.

Since 2009 we have added over three miles of bike/walking trails, three full size soccer
fields, soccer complex pavilion, purchased the old Shields Men’s Club and the Heritage
Insurance Building for our Nature Preserve. What [ am trying to say is we have been
evolving more and more each year and I feel that maybe this event needs to evolve also.
The addition of the Roberts Park Soccer Complex really changed Roberts Park from days
of old. This new pavilion is truly a center piece of the township and the home of Swan
Valley Soccer. The Soccer Complex has the most bathrooms in our park system, largest
pavilion along with concession stand, sound system and most parking spaces making this
a great venue location.

Event Ideas:

* Hand deliver/make contact with all the people who have attended the
event in the past several years to make sure they know why we are moving
the event and how it has changed.

= Charge a ticket fee to cover food/Food Sponsor?

Elvis Impersonator?

Better food keep it buffet style?
Alcohol through Caterer? |

Raftles 50/50 silent auction?

Invite public, people in our programs?
Sell tables?

= HSC match donation idea?



MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Table/Approve/Deny

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
seconded by to move the location of
the Evening in the Park to Roberts Park for 2019.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: July 22" 2019

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Parks and Recreation 5 year plan

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Every five years we are required to submit a five year recreation plan to the state in order
to apply for grant funding from the Department of Natural Resources. I have attached the
2010-2015 plan so you can see what the plan looks like and the information it contains.
We will be required to do a community survey and hold a public meeting where residents
can come and look over the plan and ask questions usually a couple hour event. The plan
has to be submitted to the State before February 1% 2020. That puts the resolution for the
five year plan on the Parks Commission agenda in October and the Board on November.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: None

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: None

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




. 2015-2020 |
5 Year Recreation Plan

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 1



OF CONTENTS

SeeeVEssesesessas RN RITEEEOOTEEETS :2

Community Description........cccau......

AdMINISrative StTUCTUNC eniniieeeeiieeeeierereeeaceesenssenrecasesenes O

essessseserssscascuoesensse 1 1

Ill.  Description of Planning Process...........

IV.  Recreation INVENtOMY..civuvveevrueeeiirecreeereceenerencrcnseressnceenses 13

V. Basis for Action.. cerereereenns 23

scsevcevsacs esssesscsncs

VI, ACtion Program ..ccceeeeveeieeievniiencrineceeersrecccecessnesennereeeec 27

e 27

4YsesNsEsINIRsTIsOIEEIITIUESTERIOIOS

VII. Plan Review and Adoption....

Appendix — H Community Survey

Appendix — | Township Board Approvals

Appendix — ] Letter transmitting adopted plan to county and regional
Agency

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan



COMMUNITY DESCRIPTION

The Community Description section describes the physical features, social and
demographic characteristics. This gives us a good understanding of the
community and can assist with the formation of goals for future recreation
improvements.

A. General Location

Thomas Township is approximately 32 square miles in size and located in
Saginaw County. Itis 3 miles from the City of Saginaw, 14 miles from
Midland, and 4 miles from MBS International Airport. The Township is home
to various communities including: Swan Valley (Shields area) and southern
portions of Freeland. Currently, Thomas Township is primarily a residential
and agricuitural community with a moderately sized commercial corridor
along M-46, and four manufacturing development areas, which are growing
due to the expansion of the solar industry in the United States.

The Township falls within three area school districts: Swan Valley, Hemlock
and Freeland. Swan Valley Schools are physically located in the Township.
Township residents who attend Hemlock and Freeland schools are bused to
these schools outside Township boundaries.

o Tlttabawassee

i
~ kTo‘kwn%shnip % f
!
l

R
)

e

e

\{\.A

e
; } ;~ P

Richland
Township

Sagmaw -
~Charter.
Townshtp

'A-

’thdmas <
Townshlp

m——— R i

Swan Creek , o

Townshlp James

‘ Townshcp

For this recreation plan, the Township boundaries will be used as the service
area even though recreational activities at Hemlock and Freeland schools may
be considered beneficial to Thomas Township residents. Parks, facilities and
school facilities within the Township have space for Township residents, as
well as residents in adjoining areas.

In general, the Township is a balanced community consisting of both urban
and rural/agricultural land uses. The urban area is concentrated mostly around
the Gratiot (M-46) corridor. Industrial and commercial business provide a solid
employment base.

Social Characteristics

% -omas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 3



The Township’s population had increased dramatically in the 1990's, but has since
slowed. The population numbers represent the 2010 census figures.

Population Projections for
Thomas Township

13,000
12,800
12,600
12,400
12,200
12,000
11,800 1
11,600
11,400

2010 2015 2020

11,985 12,500 13,000

The 2010 population breakdown is as follows:

% of Population 2010 Population

0-5 4% 484
5-17 19% 2267
18-24 5% 570
25-44 19% 2304
45-64 33% 3920
65+ 20% 2440

The 2010 Census figures document an increase in population in Thomas
Township, from 11,877 in 2000, to 11,985 in 2010 up 1%. Age breakdowns have
changed since the 2000 Census figures, which makes actual comparisons by age
group an estimate. It must be noted that the age of the Community’s population is
changing, with decreases in the 0-44 age range, and significant growth in the 45-
65+ age range.

The Townships location, available water and sewer utilities, large open land tracts
and excellent schools make it ripe for continued population growth.

Age concentrations have also changed over the past 15 years. In 1990, the largest
age concentration was in residents aged 21-44. In 2000, the largest concentration
was still in the age range of 21-44 however, the largest gain was in the 45-65 age
range and the 65+ age range. Now in 2010 the largest concentration is the 45-65

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 4



age range. This shift in age will require different areas of emphasis within the
recreation programs of Thomas Township in the future. The following graph
illustrates these changes.

Thomas Township Age Concentrations

25-44
19%

20-24
5%

549
19%

0-4
4% 20%

While the population of Thomas Township has changed, the percentage of males
to females has remained nearly the same. Males are 48% of the total population,
females are 52%.

The following chart shows that the population is comprised of predominantly white
individuals with few minorities. The Township has a higher level of education and
higher level of income than the County as a whole. The population density is
highest within the Gratiot Road area located east of the Swan Creek.

The Township has a very strong commercial recreation base such as the Apple
Mountain Golf and Skiing Resort, the Crooked Creek Sports Complex, Swan Valley Golf
Course and the Valley View Golf Course. Private golf courses such as these and other
commercial recreational facilities have become popular attractions, adding to the
economy of the Township. While the economy as a whole in Michigan is stagnant and
receding, Thomas Township continues to see industrial growth in major expansions at
four of our manufacturing industries. : .

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 5



Transportation Systems

Road.

The main highways in Thomas Township include: east-west State Highway M-46

(Gratiot Rd.), and north-south State Highway M-52 (Graham Rd. north to Gratiot).

State Road, Gratiot Road and Tittabawassee Road provide east-west crossings of
the Tittabawassee River. Primary north-south roads are River Road and Miller

With MBS International Airport just three miles from the Township’s northern

border, and 7.5 miles from the Gratiot Road area, air service is very convenient.
The Chessie System Railroad is also available as it runs across the southern

portion of the Township.

Tittabawassee

Dice

North

/

Graham M-52

Geddes

!

Gratiot M-46

\

A
Crooked Creell\

Miller Rd
River Rd.

e

CSX Railroad

e

ey

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan



Physical Characteristics

Just as it is important to analyze the cultural characteristics of the community to
determine local preference for recreation planning, it is also important to determine
the physical characteristics to understand its limitations and the opportunities it
provides.

This section deals with the landform, water features, vegetation, wildlife of the area,
as well as other important physical characteristics.

1. Topography and Drainage

Two main watercourses influence the Township: the Tittabawassee River and
Swan Creek. These rivers and their tributaries help to form the topographical
features—gently rolling land, with slight depressions and knolls. The
topographic variation is generally about 30 feet from the 595-foot sea level
near the Tittabawassee River and up to 625 feet from sea level in the western
area of the Township.

The water quality of both the Swan Creek and Tittabawassee River is
described as “medium” with occasional problems such as toxic conditions,
dissolved solids, turbidity and nutrient enrichment. While not suited for
swimming, they do, however, provide aesthetic value for other recreational
activities. The Tittabawassee River is well known nationally for its walleye
fishery. Numerous boats can be seen in the river during peak walleye fishing
times. It has also started to develop a reputation as a scenic canoeing route
with river otter and eagles sited regularly. Currently, there are no public
access sites for the Tittabawassee River or Swan Creek in Thomas Township.

Elevated levels of dioxin within the Tittabawassee confluent are continually
being studied. This situation continues to progress through the testing
phases, and has now entered into a phase of remediation. This process has
proven to be slow, and tedious, however this section of the river is scheduled
for remediation in 2016. Once the remediation has taken place, we are
hopeful our unfunded river parcel will have a chance to be partially grant
funded.

The impact has been great in our Township, with testing showing high levels
along the riverfront; however, remediation will prove to be difficult due to the
seasonal flooding which takes place on a yearly basis. The Township’s
groundwater is potable, with a high mineral content, and is less than 10 feet
below ground surface. Most of the Township receives municipal water from
Lake Huron via the City of Saginaw water system. There are several wooded
wetlands and marshes adjacent to the Swan Creek and Tittabawassee River
as well as a narrow strip of wetlands along their lengths.

2. Vegetation and Wildlife

Approximately 20 percent of Thomas Township is wooded with most acreage
in the western half and northern sections. These areas provide interesting
sites for recreational facilities. The areas near the streams and rivers provide
suitable homes for many game animals including: pheasant, ruffed grouse,

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 7



turkey and white-tailed deer. Woodlots with nearby agricultural or open land
are also attractive to these animals. The wetlands are suitable for many types
of waterfowl.

Soils

As with a majority of the area, Thomas Township's geological structure consists
of sand lakebed from glacial conditions. Some areas in the northwest and
southwest are composed of clay. Soils in the Township consist of Sisson silt
loams, Kibble very fine sandy loams and Pella siit loams-Kibble fine sandy loams.
These soils usually drain poorly and are moderately limited for septic disposal
systems.

The two large areas in the south central section and the west central section of
the Township also consist of sands that drain very poorly. Limitations for septic
tanks are moderate to severe in these areas. They are, however, ideal for
agricultural activities. The greatest area of natural features is located west of
the Swan Creek.

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan



dministrative Structure

Parks and recreation activities in Thomas Township play a major role in the
community. Since a full time Recreation Director was hired in 1980, the
types of recreational activities and facilities have increased just as the
number of residents has also increased.

To understand how the Township recreation system is managed, an
organizational chart is shown below.

VOTERS

PARKS &
RECREATION
COMMISSION

TOWNSHIP
BOARD

MANAGER

PARKSAND |
RECREATION s
DIRECTOR

PARK
MAINTENANCE
STAFF

UMPIRE IN
CHIEF

HEAD
LIFEGUARD

HEAD
COUNSELOR

i
i
H I
HEAD o
SECRETARY ! %

REFEREE

et

HALL
MONITORS

LIFEGUARDS COUNSELORS REFEREE UMPIRES

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 9



The responsibilities of carrying out parks and recreation programs are
shared by 2 separate organizations, the Parks and Recreation Commission
and the Township Board. The Township Manager and Parks and Recreation
Director provide the management of the policies and finances for the
Township Parks and Recreation Department.

Parks and Recreation Develops goals and policies for
Commission facilities and programs
Township Board Provides major financial support

Hires Parks and Recreation Director

Other organizations that provide recreation assistance include: the Saginaw
County Parks and Recreation Commission, the Swan Valley, Hemlock and
Freeland School Districts, adjacent Townships, and various community
groups. Through informal cooperation, these groups work with the
Township administrative officials to provide comprehensive recreation
activities for both Township and the surrounding area residents at a
reasonable cost.

Financing

The parks and recreational facilities of Thomas Township are funded
through user fees, donations and the Township’s general fund.
Approximately 27% percent of all the necessary funds for the parks come
from user fees.

In 1997, Thomas Township established a fund with the Saginaw Community
Foundation (SCF) as a method of creating a long-term source for some park
development funding. The Parks and Recreation Commission and the
Township Board continually inform the citizens of Thomas Township about
the fund and its benefits and to encourage donations. Currently, the Fund
balance is just over $186,000.00. Under an agreement with SCF a
maximum of 5% of this fund’s earnings is allowed to be used each year for
specific projects.

In 2010 the Thomas Township Parks Association was formed as a 501(3)
(C) organization to raise funds for the parks. This gives residents the ability
to give to a specific project that all of their donation will go towards, which
was a request by many individuals and organizations for the parks.

The chart below delineates the source of funding for Thomas Township's
parks and recreational facilities annually.

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 10



Thomas Township Parks and Recreation Funding Sources

General
Fund User
56%

ns
17%

Relationship(s) with School Districts, other Public Agencies or Private
Organizations

Other organizations that provide recreation assistance include: the Saginaw
County Parks and Recreation Commission, the Swan Valley, Hemlock and
Freeland School Districts, adjacent Townships, and various community
groups. Through informal cooperation, these groups work with the
Township administrative officials to provide comprehensive recreation
activities for both Township and the surrounding area residents at a
reasonable cost.

Volunteers

Thomas Township Parks and Recreation use volunteers for many of our
programs. The local schools and Universities have hundreds of kids in need
of getting volunteer service hours each year. We gladly accept these
requests and use them for special events held each year such as the
Haunted Train and the Christmas Train and Festival of Lights. Not only do
we have a great youth volunteer program, but we also receive a lot of help
from retired individuals, parents and local business. We recently had DOW
Chemical contact us regarding a project they would like to do at Roberts
Park that we will be discussing with them for the spring of 2015.

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan "



1.DESCRIPTION OF THE PLANNING PROCESS

A. Introduction

The purpose of the 2015 Recreation Plan for Thomas Township is to
provide direction for the community regarding the future development of
recreation resources. The plan is intended to be used by the Thomas
Township Parks and Recreation Commission, Board of Trustees as well
as the Parks and Recreation Department for guiding decisions concerning
recreation, parks and public open space.

This Plan is an update of the 2010 recreation plan. It should be updated
every five years to meet the eligibility guidelines set forth by the Michigan
Department of Natural Resources for obtaining state and federal grants.

B. Plan Development

The 2015 Recreation Plan for Thomas Township was prepared by the
Township Staff under the direction of the Township Manager, the Parks
and Recreation Director, the Parks and Recreation Commission and the
Board of Trustees. Work on the Plan has been ongoing since 2014. The
Plan was completed in stages and presented to the Parks and Recreation
Commission at a series of public meetings. Major steps in the
development of this plan were as follows:

1. Initial review of the 2015 Plan by the Township Manager and Park Director.

2. Site visits of the parks by the Township Manager and the Park Director to inventory
and review park buildings, equipment and upkeep.

3. Meeting with the Parks and Recreation Commission to review inventory and existing
programs.

4. Initial draft of plan presented and discussed at Park Commission meeting.

5. Revisions were made based on discussions with the Parks and Recreation
Commission.

6. Revised plan was presented to and approved by the Township Planning Commission
at a public meeting.

7. The Plan was presented to the Township Park Commission and the public in general
at an advertised public hearing, .whereupon it was subsequently approved by the
Commission.

8. Revisions were made to the Plan based upon input from the public and then Park
Commission at the public hearing.

9. The Plan was presented to the Township Board of Trustee’s and approved at a
public meeting.

10. The final plan was forwarded to the DNR for review and eventual approval.

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 12



. RECREATION INVENTORY

Detailed inventories of existing recreation facilities are shown on the
following charts, as well as the park locations on the Township map.
The inventory list includes Township parks, County parks, Regional
recreation, Schools and Commercial recreation.

Following the maps and charts, a description of each Township park is
given describing its amenities, programs and level of use.

=
c
£
g £
i 3 -—
wl @ & ] o
R w a3 o g = H
o Q = ol o ) 1 [ P =
el 8 3| 2|5 | o] &l € Sl €| B
= ol & 3| ©| <(3 - o | s o] &
5 2l g% 2| e £ 8] < o £
2 s ol 821 ¢! 2o e = B & 2] 5| @
E & - ° £ ] > = @ r ] 4 ®
= of ®m o sl Lle 8l @ 2] ] of o &
Parks D <| o w| ~| T|F ol z! €] »w| o] x| © Comments
Community Park i 45 2 INP_|basketball court, ice skaling
Day Park 2 4 NP |sledding hill
Roethke Park 3] 735 CP_|pool, iake, volleyball
Roberts Park 4 49 - CP_|softball, soccer, walking lrails
Nature Preserve 67 open land
Thomas Trail {linear park) 3 2.3 mile bike/walking path
Schools/Churches
Community Baptist 7
Swan Valley Middle School 3
Havens Elementary 9 [
Swan Valley High School 10 5

County Parks

Imerman Park

Haithco Park park on lake

Commercial Recreation

Crooked Creek Sports Center 11 117 Golf, Bowling, Volleyball
Valley View Farms Golf Club 12f 111 18 hole golf course

Swan Valley Golf Course 13 120 18 hole goif course
Saginaw Gun Club 14 62 Private shooting range
Saginaw Field and Stream 15 158 Sportsman club

Apple Mountain 16} 268 Skiing & 18 hole golf course
Regional Recreation

Shiawassee Natl. Wildiife Refuge 9,104 National wildlife rufuge
Price Nature Center 186

Shiawasse State Game Area 10,900

Ringwood Forest 186

Bay City State Park/Tobico 2,000 Saginaw Bay Frontage
Classifications

NP = Neighborhood Park

CP = Community Park

RP = Regional Park

RPR = Regional Park Reserve

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 13



o— L L)

) : Recreation
$ & Facilities
' i SCHOOLS

7. Community Baptist Christian Schodd
) 8. Swan Valley Mddle Schooi
Roethke Park 9. Havens Elementary Schood

sherts Fart o e st .
?Cbe s Tt 10. Swan Valey High School
Mawre Preserve

Trornas Township Trad

Dot ds 2 B

Y KO 'l

COMMERCIAL
11, Crocked Cresk Goff
12, Valley View Farm Gof
13, Swan Valey Goff
14, Saginaw Gun Club
18, Saginaw Feld and Stream Club
16. Apple Mountsn
17. The Bayou Gelf

B wn
EMMBYNE

R

e 2

» CPR RO

WG

Legend

‘%’ Parks
& Schools
£ Commercial

RN ARG

Created 1002572014

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 14



Community Park

Area 4.5 acres

Location 249 North Miller Road

Park Classification: Neighborhood Park

Accessibility Guidelines: 3 (most of the park meets MDNR accessibility

guidelines)

Community Park consists of two full size outdoor basketball courts, one roller
hockey court and two seasonal ice rinks. Community Park has handicap parking
available and the sidewalks and entry to the courts are Handicap Accessible. The
Thomas Township Parks and Recreation Commission continue to adapt and
create more barrier free accessibility when able to better serve our community
and its residents.

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 15



Day Park

Area: 4 acres

Location: 700 South River Road

Park Classification: Neighborhood Park

Accessibility: 2 (some of the park meets MDNR accessibility

guidelines) Day Park has handicap parking available. The Thomas Township
Parks and Recreation Commission continue to adapt and create more barrier
free accessibility when able to better serve our community and its residents.

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan

16



Roethke Park

Area: 73.5 acres

Location: 400 Leddy Road Saginaw 48609

Park Classification: Community Park

Accessibility: 3 (most of the park meets MDNR accessibility guidelines)

Roethke Park is our largest park. With a simming pool, miniature train, day
camp, summer concerts, walking paths, mountain bike paths, sand volleyball
courts and fishing pond this park has a lot to offer.

Roethke Park also hosts two very large events every year. The Haunted Train
ride which has been running for over 30 years and the new Christmas Train and
Festival of lights which just completed its 4 season are very successful and well
attended.

Roethke Park has handicap parking available and the sidewalks and entry to the
pool and Depot Building including bathrooms are Handicap Accessible. The
Thomas Township Parks and Recreatiorn Commission continue to adapt and
create more barrier free accessibility when able to better serve our community
and its residents.

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 17



Roberts Park

Area: 49 acres

Location 455 South Miller Road Saginaw 48609

Park Classification: Community Park

Accessibility: 3 (most of the park meets MDNR accessibility guidelines

)

Roberts Park

Roberts Park is what we refer to as our sports park. Roberts Park offers 4 softball
diamonds that hosts Men'’s, Coed and girls softball. The park also has 3 full size
soccer fields which hosts kids ages Y-5s to 71" grade. The park has walking trails,
fishing pond and play areas for kids. This park is located in the heart of the
community along the business corridor.

Roberts Park has handicap parking available and the sidewalks and entry to the
pavilions and bathrooms are Handicap Accessible. There is also a ramp sidewalk
path that leads to the soccer fields for wheelchair access. The Thomas Township
Parks and Recreation Commission continue to adapt and create more barrier
free accessibility when able to better serve our community and its reside

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 18



Nature Preserve

Acres: 67 acres

Location: 6640 Gratiot, Saginaw 48609
Park Classification: Community Park

Accessibility (1 meets none of the MDNR accessibility guidelines, however once

we are able to develop the area we will add ADA Accessibility)

- g ar

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
NATURE PRESERVE

s -
o 4 s

oy EE

The Nature Preserve is our newest park. This park will eventually have walking

trails, fishing platforms and a rustic canoe and kayak launch.

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan

19



The Thomas Trail Linear Park

Area: 2.3 miles long, 10 feet wide

Location: Trail begins at 8215 Shields Drive Saginaw 48609. Trail ends in James
Township where it connects with the Saginaw Valley Rail Trail.

Accessibility: 4 (entire park meet accessibility guidelines)

The Thomas Trail was completed in 2013 and hosted its first 5K run walk in June
as part of the community event called Shields Festival. The trial begins off
Shields drive next to our Public Safety Building and goes south along the
Consumers power line for 2.3 miles and connects to the Saginaw Valley Rail
Trail System. : : :

The Thomas Trail has handicap parking available and the sidewalks to the trail
are Handicap Accessible. The Thomas Township Parks and Recreation
Commission continue to adapt and create more barrier free accessibility when
able to better serve our community and its residents.

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 20



Grants currently funded by Michigan Department of Natural Resources
Roethke Park, 400 Leddy Road, Saginaw Ml 48609. Michigan Trust Fund Grant
for Land Acquisition of 5 acre parcel (TF13-007) We are working currently
working with the land owner on purchasing this property.

Past grants funded

BF91-030 Roethke Park Barrier Free (1991) Closed

CMOO-230 Roberts Park Improvements (2000) Closed
TF10-087 Roberts Park Improvements (2010) Closed

26-01706 Roberts Park Soccer Field Development (2010) Closed

. Recreation Programs

- Recreation programs in Thomas Township, both supervised and unsupervised,

have a large participation. In fact, the total number of participants in Thomas

Township Recreation Programs is 21,315, almost double the population of the

- Township as a whole. This demonstrates the support and willingness of the

. citizens to participate and use the recreational facilities and programs provided
to them.

Activity Participants Totals
Youth Sport Programs
Spring Soccer 246
Girls Softball 73
Fall Soccer 227
Boys Basketbalil 78
Girls Basketball 85
Basketball Clinic 69
Youth Floor Hockey 54
MultiSport Clinic 44
876
Youth Programs
Mini Camp 38
Day Camp 300
Before and After Camp 80
Swim Lessons 172
Archery 300
890
Adult Sports Programs
Women's Volleyball (all) 100
Men's Volleyball (all) 150
Men's Slowpitch Softball 272
Beach Volleyball 60
Softball Tournaments "~ 160
Archery 300
1042
Seniors
Senior Swingers 112 112
Special Events
Haunted Train Ride 2600
Easter Egg HuntSafetyville 600
Christmas Train 2700

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 21



5K Run/Walk 145
Picnic in the Park 2500
Family Ski Days 350
8895
Family
Pool 3200
Train Ride 1500
Pavilion Rentals 4800 9500
TOTAL 21,315

B. REGIONAL RECREATION OPPORTUNITIES

Several regional recreational opportunities are outside of Thomas
Township’s boundaries. They are discussed to show the diversity of the
area and to bring to our attention how some opportunities are satisfied
through regional facilities.

Shiawassee National Wildlife Refuge

This 9,104-acre area located in the center of Saginaw County is dedicated to protecting
waterfowl and wildlife. Included in this area are two hiking trails, one seven miles in length
and another four miles in length. The main trail offers hiking, biking and cross country
skiing opportunities and is outfitted with two observation platforms-equipped for waterfow!
watching. The second trail, located just southeast of Thomas Township, also offers hiking,
biking and cross country skiing opportunities.

Shiawassee State Game Area

Adjacent to the south and west of the National Wildlife Refuge is the Shiawassee State
Game area. This 10,900-acre area provides hunting, canoeing, hiking and fishing
opportunities. Because this high use area offers a diversity of uses, it is sometimes difficult
to access for residents through its dirt road entrance and poor parking area. Many people
utilize the make-shift boat ramp to traverse through the river system.

Price Nature Center

The Price Nature Center again provides regional hiking and cross country skiing trails. This
is an area with natural heavy woodlands of oak, beech, maple and pines. The size of this
area is 186 acres and it provides year round access. Price Nature Center is located on
Sheridan Road, about 20 minutes southeast of Thomas Township.

. Ringwood Forest . . .
Very similar to the Price Nature Center, this area was dedicated for park use due to its old

growth trees and logging history. Various types are visible on the scenic hiking trails. This
area is located about 10 minutes southwest of Thomas Township.

Bay City State Park

The Bay City State Park is located on Saginaw Bay frontage. This heavily used State Park
offers more than scenic beauty and beaches. It also has five miles of nature trails that wind
through Tobico Marsh and a lagoon with a fishing pier.

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 22



Chippewa Nature Center

The Chippewa Nature Center is located north of Thomas Township in Midland Township,
Midland County. Itis a 1,200 acre private nature center open year round to the public and
it is one of the largest private nature centers in the United States. Boasting a full slate of
activities and educational programs, the Chippewa Nature Center sees upwards of 50,000
visitors on a yearly basis.

BASIS FOR ACTION

Introduction

Thomas Township has applied several different methods in determining the
community’s recreational needs. In 2014 the Township produced and distributed
a community survey to 5,000 of its citizens. The Township also utilized the
services of Survey Monkey, a do it yourself survey production. The residents
were invited to a public meeting to look at and discuss the Recreation Plan.
Comparisons were also made with recreational standards versus what the
Township currently has. The results of this survey, along with continual
monitoring of program interest, public input and financial considerations are
evaluated annually through an annual self-assessment process during the
budget and capital improvement program review. In addition, the Parks and
Recreation Commission members have discussed options and ideas as a group
and have determined additional goals from these discussions.

These factors are addressed within the following Basis for Action segments.
Community Survey

See Appendix H

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 23



Comparison to Standards

The Michigan Department of Natural Resources has adopted a set of standards
to assist in determining the needs for certain recreational facilities based on the
population of the community. The table below shows the comparison of the
standards to the actual Thomas Township facilities.

State Standards* Thomas Township Deficiency”

10 acres/1000 167 acres -
population (5 parks)

1/3000 4 -
1/5000 2 -
1/5000 6 -
1/10,000 3 -
1/20,000 1 -
1/20,000 2 -
1/5000 4 -
1/3000 3 1

on figure of 11,985 was used in determining the standards.

Overall the Township compares quite well to the recommended State Standards
guidelines. The above figures do not include the available school facilities in the
community, when considering this, it compares even more favorably. There are
only two areas showing a deficiency, and when you take into consideration we
use Swan Valley High Schools softball fields we really are only short one
playground area.

Discussed Recreation Opportunities

In the 2010-15 5 year Recreation plan we discussed the recreational opportunity
for a 70 acre park along the Tittabawassee River. In 2012 the Township
purchased the property with the concept of making it a Nature Preserve. At this
time, the property is scheduled for remediation clean up in 2016. We have had
several meetings with the EPA about what we can do with the property and the
meetings have been positive towards our concept for the property. We hope to
add a canoe launch and fishing platforms into the river and walking trails around
the property for wildlife viewing.

In the Township’s Master Plan some specific récreational goals are discussed:

1. Cooperate with the state of Michigan and adjoining communities in
the development of recreation and community facilities.
2. Promote the development of existing recreational facilities and

preserve sufficient open space to satisfy the needs of the
Township residents.

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 24



These goals are acknowledged and considered an integral part of the basis for
action for future recreational development.

VI. ACTION PROGRAM

ROETHKE PARK

Roethke Park is Thomas Township’s largest and most visited park. Roethke
features such amenities as a large pond for fishing, hiking trails, band shell,
playground area, swimming pool and a train. It also has three covered pavilion
areas that are popular for summer party rentals. We are always looking for ways
to update and improve our parks for the safety and enjoyment of our visitors.
Outlined in the following paragraphs are some projects we are undertaking at
Roethke.

We continue to work on acquiring the 5 acre Willet Parcel which is located on the
northeast corner of the park. The property is part of the original 80 acres and
would enhance and complete the park footprint allowing us to add more walking
trails and space for you day camp children to explore.

Due to the erosion run off into the pond, the depth has decreased. With last
winter’s frigid temperatures along with shallow depths caused the pond to freeze
and the fish to die off. To remedy this problem from happening again, the pond
needs to be dredged. The pond has since been restocked with fish. Our catch
and release fishing pond is one of the favorite past times of visitors and day
campers.

Another project that needs to be addressed is to add a basement to the park’s
depot building to serve as a storm shelter. This is a much needed safety
precaution that needs to be added to our park. Currently the park’s pool house is
the designated storm shelter located over 100 feet away, which is a safety issue
when we have our day campers (children 12 years of age and younger) located in
the depot building.

The poputarity of the pool has brought up the request for a splash pad to be put
into the pool area, with closer of the pool in St Charles our pool usage has
increased. With the amount of people using the park for swimming, day camp and
special events we need to repair our current parking lot and expand it. During
busy days our visitors have to park on Leddy Road and walk into the park which is
not safe for the elderly or small children.

Roberts Park

Roberts Park currently is set up to feature soccer, softball and volleyball. This
Park host several softball tournaments a summer. in 2013 Roberts Park added 3
full size soccer fields, two pavilions, fishing pond and walking trails. The park has
over 700 kids who now play soccer on the new fields each year. The park also
has 4 softball diamonds, play area and a pavilion with restrooms. This park is

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 25



extremely active as it is in the heart of the Township and the sports center for kids
programs.

The identified enhancements needed are an all purpose building at the soccer
fields with restrooms and a concession stand, a large pavilion at the north end of
the park, more walking trails, dog park, a bridge over the pond and age
appropriate play areas by soccer fields.

Day Park

The Day Park is our open space Park with a footprint of 4 acres. We want to keep
this Park area primarily for activities that need open space. The Parks sledding hill
is a major attraction come winter as sledding areas are hard to find. In 2010 we
added two small picnic table pavilions near the parking lot. In 2014 we added two
parking lot street lights due to the amount of people using the sledding hill in the
dark during winter. We would like to add a small playscape to this park.

Community Park

Community Park is an open area located just behind the Township offices. This
area currently offers a variety of high impact activities such as basketball, ice
skating and inline skating.

The basketball courts as well as the inline skating courts have been resurfaced in
2009. Also added were fences to delineate and separate the courts and the
perimeter fence was repainted by an area service club.

The Township would like to construct covered rinks made of concrete to provide
an area for roller blading/skateboarding in the summer and ice skating in the
winter. The archery program has become a huge success and the construction of
an indoor archery range at this park was also recommended. We would also like
to turn the old parks office into a room to hold fitness classes, senior programs,
and arts and crafts programs.

Nature Preserve

The Township purchased 70 acres from Saginaw County in 2012 for the purpose
of creating a Nature Preserve with walking trails, elevated board walks, rustic
canoe/kayak launch and some fishing platforms along the Tittabawassee River.

Currently the only access to the park is off Wallace drive which is a maintenance
road for Park Staff only. The concept is to construct a parking area off Gratiot
Road on the South side of the Nature Preserve with a walking bridge to enter the
park since no motorized vehicles will be allowed in the park. We would also build
the rustic canoe launch at this location by the parking area. The demand for a
canoe/boat launch along the river has been needed for year as there is not boat
launch in Thomas Township for residents to use or for our Fire and Rescue
Squads to access the river in emergencies, we feel this is a needed addition to
the Nature Preserve property.

Linear Park (Thomas Trail)

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 26



In 2013 the Thomas Trail was constructed connecting Thomas Township to the
Saginaw Valley Rail Trail System. The trail is very popular and highly used. It
hosts the Thomas Township Trailblazer 5K run walk used as a fund raiser for the
trail system. In 2014 we have started the process of extending the trail to the
north to Geddes Road and to the East to Miller Road. We would also like to
connect the walking trails in Roberts Park to the Thomas Trail along Ohern Road.
This would make access from the park to the trail possible.

Additional Park land

Acquiring park land north of Gratiot Road was important to residents according to
a survey we sent out and we hope to add parks in that area. Possible concepts
are playscapes, baseball fields and walking trails.

VII. PLAN REVIEW AND ADOPTION

This section is intended to provide a review of the plan and its proposed
actions. It also documents the fact the Thomas Township Board of Trustees,
the Township Planning Commission and the Thomas Township Parks and
Recreation Commission did actively engage in the process to prepare and
approve a recreation plan for the residents of Thomas Township.

ACTION PLAN REVIEW

Roethke Park

Acquire 5 acre parcel know as the Willett Parcel

Build addition on Depot building, with basement storm
shelter.

Dredge pond

Resurface and expand parking lot

Build Splash Park

Elevated board walks for trails in wet areas

Add more playscapes/play equipment

N —

NOo oA

Roberts Park
1. Construct all purpose building with
restrooms and concession.
Add age appropriate play structures by soccer fields
Add bridge over pond
Complete walking trails and connect to Thomas Trail along
Ohern Road
Build additional parking area/expand existing parking area.
Dog park
Large pavilion

hown

No o

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 27



Day Park
1. Add play area/structure

Community Park
1. Build archery/multi use building
2. Build covered ice rink

Thomas Trail (Linear Park)
1. Continue trail north to Geddes Road and East to Miller Road
2. Connect Roberts Park walking trails to Thomas Trail

Wildlife preserve/Boat launch

Construct walking paths

Build fishing platforms and wildlife observation decks
Create wildlife habitat areas

Add rustic canoe/kayak launch

Add parking area off Gratiot Road entrance

Construct walking bridge across Reineke Drain for park
access.

2B A

Additional Park Land
1. Acquire park land north of Gratiot Road
2. Install parking and play equipment

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 28



Capital Improvement Schedule 2015-2020

Capital improvement Project Summary

Parks & Recreation Funded
Op—— o e v oo g e o i e e o e i s e o e (s 2 it A o e et S
Pmlect NumbeﬁDescnPtmﬂ 2014M15 2015/16 2016 7 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020721 | TOTAL

H{Rocthke Propeny Acquisition
Day Park LED parking tot tights

TOTALS $222,000

$38.000: $35,000 $O S0 30

General Fund CIP Allocation $1 59.900

General Fund Reserved for Prop. Purch

TOTALS 1 s$222.000] $38,000] $35,000 s0} $G| 50} $0]  s295,000f

Parks & Recreatlon Proposed Grant Funded

s o vas o A 2 i e .
2020/21 I TOTAL
e ot o, ot - comem. oo
TOTALS
General Fund CIP Allocation

General Fund Reserved for Prop. Purch

SD
TOTALS 1 0} sof sof sof so] s0] s0} s0]
Township
General Fund Reserve for Property Purchase Match Grant
4 Roethke Property Acquisition $80,000 $42,900 $37.100

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 29



APPENDIX H
Roberts Park Amenities needed

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan

30



2 No Changes
- ®Restrooms
# Adult Soccer
160 8 Co Ed Soccer
140 & Youth Lacrosse
120 % More Walking Trails
100 - & Youth Flag Football
80 - % Dog Park
60 @ Adult Kickball
40 % Playscapes
20 -+ # Pavilions
0 % Concession Stands
Residents in Agreeance that these i Connect Park Trails
Amaenities are Needed  Co Ed Softball
. # No Changes
100 - /., ® Restrooms
%0 1 % Adult Soccer
80 & Co Ed Soccer
70 = Youth Lacrosse
€60 - & More Walking Trails
50 # Youth Flag Football
40 @ Dog Park
30 # Adult Kickball
20 # Playscapes
10 # Pavilions
0 s Concession Stand
Residents that Neither Agree or Disagree % Connect Park Trails
with Amenities 4 Co Ed Softball
# No Changes
50 -
@ Restrooms
45 % Adult Soccar
40 3 Co Ed Soccer
35 - % Youth Lacrosse
30 - % More Walking Trails
2 # Youth Flag Football
20 - ® Dog Park
15 # Adult Kickball
10 5 Playscapes
5 % Pavilions
o] # Concession Stands
Residents that Disagree with Amenities = Connect Park Trails
Needed 1 Co Ed Softball

Appendix |
Community Park Recreational Programs or
Improvements Needed

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan



Thomas Township Parks and Recreation 5 year Recreational Survey

Are there any recreational programs or park improvements that you would like to see added to Commuunity
Park?

. Strongly Neither Strongly  Response
Answer Options ) Disagree Disagree Nor  Agree
Disagree Agree Count
Agree
Covered ice rink 3 1 50 57 50 171
0.4% 1.3% 5.9% 6.7% 5.9%
Skate park 8 15 56 47 29 155
0.9% 1.8% 6.6% 5.5% 3.4%
Playground 4 13 50 60 34 161
0.5% 1.5% 5.9% 7.1% 4.0%
Pavilon 4 11 50 62 31 158
0.5% 1.3% 5.9% 7.3% 3.6%
Bathrooms 6 5 35 95 57 198
0.7% 0.6% 4.1% 11.2% 6.7%
Other (please specify) 7
answered question 850
skipped question 36

Are there any recreational programs or park improvements that you would like to see
added to Commuunity Park?

100 -

QSuongly Agree
© BAgree

. ONether Disagree Nor Agree

aDisagree

¢ #@Swongly Disagiee

Y

Pavilon Bathrooms

Roethke Park Facilities or Amenities Needed

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan

32



is there anything you would like to see added to the Roethke Park?

| GSucrgly A::;uee

| Bagres
ONewther Cisagras Nov Agres
ODisagtes

&Suocgly Disagoe

Splash ooty

f = = T X
: &5 o oz -
H 2 2g 229§
H @ h=i~] 3 S = 32w 3
‘ = ga = =5 §g%?

Public Notices

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan



SIEPOONIE 0} AP
2 1A L0 agRans SHOEPHBLIOD:
JO] ANON PASURAPE T ASE A1 u CRanaat agy oy soud svp
104 () Aal ISPAL I 06707 [RL-6%6 1T N £ 10 05107182
-686 w0 oouowd {q Go0gy tRSNOUA wemEeg prey JaEy
nzpy (dRpSUMQ], SRINOI T S 10U D) pantl
prisaIur stossa g Rupau orgnd spp pame
A S[RAPIAIPUL SHE 0) $AMAIDN pUE Spie
sou apraoad sy dipsuang

HOORY PALICT SPIPHIN CIER PR
S DU ;_.:w.:ac SO0 [, PR PMEIG] 3 (s m:_._u..::
[O)) HOBEADAY PUv SYIR] ) JO SIMEuon pus
(¢ pasadosd apy noge
1o

anon Suaeag] sgn,g

g 10T
SOOI TV o1 papea 10 GHORY
1N MERETRG PO D{IHAL HHON 45T 1 10I031(] toneaiaay] pup
Sy GHESILa | SEot [ O 01 SEIA IO $1OZ S IMBUaan(]
prn padrnosus
AT NHIHILOY PUR SEIDN07) STHUE fruoneasast tof sqidna ag o1
130 1 YNCHA 2 £q paydoanon pum panigas aq o sey ueyd sig g

0L DAT{ IXAU YL LIAO PRI

PINR il uonEAMY Ml
A1 W[SUAO ] ST

ARBHAGTHRAR oysqom dugsuano
2 unpd DY CpOT R IR0 UERoNn $1OT "wl

1o Fenume uatmos pue asiang algnd 1oj sjgepear st yjup wepd
a5 K 2A1) dIYSUMO [ STIUOY 1 L I DNGUNT 0} A
PINOAY BOISSUNIRY) toi A0} 1Ol

BUIOW | D1 U PAIMAN B
L IPQUIDADN

R UOTIELINY 3 L -G
20§ dONON TFuraE] aqrg
purn
UE] ] VOREINY T8I L -G 6 MINADY
A0} SIMON MG

Board Resolution

ission

Park Comm

34

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan



RESOLUTION 09-01
THOMAS TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
RESOLUTION
TOWNSHIP OF THOMAS
SAGINAYW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE THOMAS TOWNSHIP PARKS AND
RECREATION COMMUNITY RECREATION PLAN

At a regular meeting of the Thomas Township Parks and Recreation
Commission, held on the 23 rd day of November, 2009 at 6:30 o'clock p.m.
Michigan Time.

PRESENT: Angelae Alwerden, Craig Blower, Dean Rusch, Carly Rusch

ABSENT: Scott Branch, Bryan Mrozinski, Craig Monahan

The following preamble and resolution wers offered by Cratg Blover an4
supported byAngela Alworden

WHEREAS, Thomas Township Parks and Recreation Commission was created
pursuant to Act 156 of the Public Act of 1917 as amended and

WHEREAS, said Act empowers the Thomas Township Parks and Recreation
Commission to diligently pursue the development of recreational opportunities in
Thomas Township and

WHEREAS, the Thomas Township Parks and Recreation Commission
recognized that if it is to carry out is mandate in an orderly, intelligent and
financially responsible manner it must first prepare a long and short range
planning and develocpment program and

WHEREAS, the Thomas Township Parks and Recreation Commission does
hereby approve of the Community Recreation Plan and contained within this
document as its official quide to the acquisition of land and development of
facilities for recrealional purposes in Thomas Township, Michigan.

I, Scott Branch, Chairman of the Thomas Township Parks and Recreation
Commission, do heraby certify that the above resolution was duly adopted by the
Thomas Township Parks and Recreation Commission at its meeling of
November 23, 2009.

Y el gt e

Date __ ="

Chairman, Thomas Township
Parks and Recreation Commission
Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan 34

Resolution Board of Trustees

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan



RESOLUTION 13-03
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE THOMAS TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION
FIVE YEAR COMMUNITY RECREATION PLAN

Al a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Township of Thomas, held on the 5th day
of January, 20135 at 7 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT: adewahn, Weis r, Br ki, Th yon, Ryder-Petre
ABSENT: Weber
The following preamble and resolution were offered by Thompson and supported by Thayer.

WHEREAS, the Thomas Township Board of Trustees has undertaken a planning process (o
determine the recreation and natural resource conservation needs and desires of its residents
during a five year period covering the years 2015 through 2020, and

WHEREAS, the Thomas Township Board of Trustees began the process of developing a
(community recreation and natural resource conservation plan / plan amendment) in accordance
with the most recent guidelines developed by the Department of Natural Resources and made
available to local communities, and

WHEREAS, residents of the Thomas Township Board of Trustees were provided with a well-
advertised opportunity during the development of the draft plan to express opinions, ask
questions, and discuss all aspects of the recreation and natural resource conservation plan, and

WHEREAS, the public was given a well-advertised opportunity and reasonable accommodations
to review the 3 year Parks are Recreation Plan for a period of at least 30 days, and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on December 10% at the Thomas Township Public Safety
Building to provide an opportunity for all residents of the planning area to express opinions, ask
questions, and discuss all aspects of the Thomas Township 3 Year Parks and Recreation Plan,
and

WHEREAS, the Thomas Township Board of Trustees has developed the plan as a guideline for
improving recreation and enhancing natural resource conservation for the Thomas Township
Board of Trustees , and

WHEREAS, after the public hearing, the Thomas Township Board of Trustees voted to adopt
said, Thomas Township 5 Year Parks and Recreation Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Thomas Township Board of Trustees hereby
adopts the Thomas Township 5 Year Parks and Recreation Plan and the Supervisor declares the
resolution passed.

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan

36



AYES: hn, Weis r. Brosofski. Thon n, Ryder-Petr:
NAYS: No#ue
ABSTAINED: None

ABSENT: Weber

The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted. e )

T A
K\j\‘* 13& \/k ) AT

Y~ Robert Weise, Supervisor

CERTIFICATE

[, Edward Brosofski, the duly elected and acting Clerk of Thomas Township, hereby, certify
that the foeregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Board of said Township at the
regular meeting of said Board held on January 5, 2015, at which meeting a quorum was
preseat, by a roll call vote of said members as hereinbefore set forth; that said resolution was
ordered to take immediate effect.

Edwhrd Brosefski/Clerk
v

Resolution Planning Commission

/ ;m.-if« 4l {L{;_/LM,{' ,

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan

37



RESOLUTION 15-03

THOMAS TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION
TOWNSHIP OF THOMAS
SAGINAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE THOMAS TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION
COMMUNITY RECREATION PLAN

At a regular meeting of the Thomas Township Planning Commission, held on the 17th
day of December, 2014 at 7 o'clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT: McDonald, Iamurri, Lorentzen, Halm, Thompson, LaMountain
ABSENT: Bintz

. . I i
The following preamble and resolution were offered by _Iamurx and

supported by _Thompson

WHEREAS, Thomas Township Planning Cormission has reviewad the Community
Recreation Plan prepared by the Thomas Township Parks and Recreation Commission
and,

WHEREAS, the Thomas Township Planning Commission has adopted a
Comprehensive General Development Plan for ThomasTownship, and has approved of
a future land use plan and a comnprehensive zoning map in accordance with that futurs
tand use plan and

WHEREAS, the Thomas Township Planning Commission is satisfied that the herein
described Thomas Township Community Recreation Plan is in conformance with the
plans adopted by said planning commission.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Thomas Township Planning
Commission does hereby confirm that it nas reviewed the Thomas Township Community
Recreation Plan as herain furiher described and finds the same to be in accordance with
the adopted land use plans for Thomas Township and does hereby approva of the
Thomas Township Community Recreation Plan.

Date 12-17-14

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan



PARKS AND RECREATION

Public Hearing
Thomas Township Parks and Recreation 5 Year Recreation Plan
December 10", 2014 2pm-8pm
8215 Shields Drive Saginaw MI 48609

On December 10" 2014 from 2Zpm- 8pm a public hearing was held for residence to comment on
the Thomas Township Parks and Recreation Plan. No residents came to this meeting.

Jofin Co@‘a‘u’w

Parks and Recreation Director

Thomas Township

249 North Miller Road » Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896 « (388) 781-0151 « FAX (989) 781-0290
www.thomastwp.org

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan

39



PARKS AND RECREATION

January 30" 2015

Saginaw County Planning Commission
Attention: Doug Bell

111 S. Michigan Ave.

Saginaw, MI 48602

Dear Mr. Bell,

Enclosed please find a copy of the Amended Thomas Township 5 year Recreation Plan. The Plan
Amendment was adopted by the Thomas Township Board of Commissioners at a regular
scheduled meeting held on January 3", 2015,

The Plan will serve as a guide for the Township for the next 3 years. Thomas Township requests
that your office keep this copy of the Parks and Recreation Plan on file to promote local and
regional cooperation in providing recreation services.

Thank gou for your time and consideration,
o ~

ohn Corriveau

Director of Parks and Recreation
Thomas Township
1-989-781-0150

Enclosure

249 North Miller Road + Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896 » (989) 781-0151 » FAX (889) 781-0290
www.thomastwp.org

Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan

40



Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan

41



Thomas Township 2015 Recreation Plan

42



AGENDA ITEM

e MEETING DATE: July 22™ 2019

e SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

o AGENDA TOPIC: Park Reports

o

o O O

C

Roberts Park: We have been painting fences, picnic tables, soccer goals,
dugouts and brushing trails as the mud has finally dried up and we are capable of
getting some stuff done that has been on hold. We put weed and feed on soccer
fields and repaired goal boxes to get ready for start of season in August. The
batter boxes needed to have the clay replaced and we are working on having those
ready for the August 17" Wood Bat Tournament.

Roethke Park: We are working on brushing trails getting some train railroad ties
replaced.

Day Park: Nothing to report.

Community Park: Nothing to report

Nature Preserve: We have cleared some trees on the east side of the building and
are working on getting an access to the river for kayaks and fisherman.



PARKS AND RECREATION

Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 24% 2019 (6:30 p.m.)
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609

1. The regular commission meeting was called to order at 6:33 p.m. by Chairman, Scott Branch.

2. Present: DJ Sova, Angela Alworden, Carly Rusch, Dean Rusch, Scott Branch.
Also Present: John Corriveau, Parks Director, Meaghan Zielinski, Receptionist

Absent: Eric Whelton, Craig Blower

3. Pledge of allegiance.

4. Approval of the May 13™, 2019 meeting minutes: No questions or comments. Motion was made
by D. Rusch, supported by DJ Sova, approving the May 13", 2019 meeting minutes. Motion
carried unanimously.

5. Approval of Expenditures: No questions or comments. Motion was made by D. Rusch, supported
by A. Alworden, approving the May 13', 2019 expenditures. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Public Comment:
a. None

7. New Business:

a. Ruff Around Roberts Park update: Corriveau discussed the event scheduled for July 20,
it will start with a walk/run race at Roberts Park. We have two sponsors right now,
Gratiot Animal Hospital and Garber Buick for a total of $600. We are still looking for
more. The race will be followed with the free movie in the park which will start at
around 9:30PM.

b. Thomas Trail extension update: Corriveau explained that when the new trail was built, it
was extremely wet causing delays in the project being completed. We are now trying to
wrap the project up. We again had another wet season this spring and are struggling
with water issues along the trail. Giersbach came out on June 18" to fix some of the
draining issues. City Sewer came out to clear out a tile that drains into the Rieneke Drain
which will hopefully help as well.

8. Old Business:
a. None



Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission

Regular Meeting Minutes
June 24™, 2019 {6:30 p.m.)
Page 20of2

9. Reports:

a. Parks:

Roberts Park: Work was done to the play area by diamond 3 of the softball fields
and 8 yards of mulch was added to the playground area. We are working on warning
tracks and the weeds that are growing in the area. New flags were put on top of the
soccer pavilion and the posts coming into the park were painted. We have started
working on the roof of the men’s club pavilion.

Roethke Park: Pool and camp are now both open and running. The train has not
been able to run due to the tracks being under water. We are working on pumping
the water out to have it running for the second concert. A new sidewalk is being
installed between the depot and pavilion three.

Community Park: It is getting pretty busy with kids playing basketball.

Nature Preserve: Nothing to report.

Day Park: Nothing to report.

b. Recreation Programs: Girls Softball started May 8", Men’s softball begins May 21%, pool
opening June 7, and Camp started June 10™.

c. Sports Committee report: None.

d. Concert Committee Report: None.

10. Adjournment: It was moved by DJ Sova, supported by D. Rusch, to adjourn the meeting at 6:53
p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday July 22", 2019, at 6:30 pm at the
Public Safety Administration Building, 8315 Shields Drive, Saginaw, M1 48609.

Respectfully submitted,

Carly Rusch, Secretary



16609 00799 61/81/90 T-6102 6T/21/90-0£/60 - TIVELJIOS MATIVI WYITTIM SADIAYIAS QALDVEINCD 000°018-69L~-10T
€1609 00881 61/81/90 1-610¢C 61/21/90-0£/50 - TIVELIOS MYZOENN LHIE0d SEDIAYES UIILDVILNOD 000°018-G9L-101
11509 00°99 61/81/90 6102 6T/21/90-61/0€/G0 - TIYELIOS SNIRW MONIAMEA QUYHOIYH SADIAYIS GALOWILNOD 000°0T8-G9L-T0T
66509 00799 61/81/90 1-610¢ 61/21/90-0€/60 ~ TIVEIIOS SNIW NOLTON M¥VYW SADIAYES QALOYALNOD 000" 0T18-G9L~-T0T
y6r09 00221 61/81/90 1-610¢ 61/21/90-0€/60 - TIVELAOS SNIW IMSMYINKW 3 HAASOP SADTANAS "QALIVELNOD 000°018-69L-10T1
18709 00°221 61/81/90 1-6702 61/21/90-0£/60 - TTYELI0S SNIW MYLIQ ¥ FITHYHD SAOIANIS AILOVALNOD 000'0T8-59L~10T
TIYEI40S LIndY 9L 3deg

6G°LT9T MEDD0S £9. 3deqg xcd Te30g
£8909 9% 9L 61/91/L0 6102 3NAL SIIT4dNS dWYD AVA/SNOISSIINOD  ANOWHONAS/ENTO S.WYS SNOISSAONOD-SHEITAANS SL9°0bL-€9L-T0T
99509 76°GL 6T/20/L0 /92/90-61/L2/60 OD/¥ALYVHD/NOZYWY/ANAITY FIJ TYANNY SOAS GHYDIILSYW-ISYHD SNOISSIONOD-SEITAANS SL9 0FPL-E9L-T0T
12609 60°%9¢ 61/81/90 6702 AYW SNOISSHONOD/33d JdTHSHASWAW  ANOYHONAS/E0QTD S.WYS SNOISSHEONCD-S3I11d44NS GL9 0VL-€9L-T01
¥8909 99,7086 61/91/L0 6102 aNAC SINVYGAH FHMIJ/SMVA SWVITTIM-NIMYEHS S3IT44NS ONIIYHALO 000°0bL~-€9L-T101
£2509 9€°029 61/81/90 6702 AYW INVEAAH 39IJ4/SATIIA ¥IDD0S - ILNIVd SWYITTIM-NIMEIHS SIIT44AnS ONILYYIL0 000 0PL-€9L-T01
¥IID0S €94 deq

1€°9%6 SWYYOONd SNIZILIOD MOINIS 79, 3dag 104 1el0g
99509 ST 1€§ 61/20/L0 /97/90-61/1L2/60 O/YILEYHD/NOZYWY/ANNITY FIJ TVANNY SOAS GUYIYILSYW-ISYHD S2ITddNS ONIIVHIIO 000°0%L-29L-101
12509 91°G1 61/81/90 6107 AYW SNOISSHAONOD/FHEd JIHSHIHWIEW  ANOYHONAS/ENTD S, WYS SHITddNS ONILVYAJO 000°0v(-29L-101
SWYYO0Yd SNIZILID ¥OINAS 25 dag

PETEGE SWYY50d¥d WIMS 19, 3dsg 204 121303
91909 00°6b2°E 61/20/L0 89.88 T00d SM¥VA - ¥ALYAH MOVHAVY ONTI ST00d NYIMVAS FONYNELNIVH/SH IV A 000°0€6-19L~-101
99509 82691 61/20/L0 /92/90-6T1/L2/G0 O2/¥ILYYHI/NOZYWY/ANNAFY FF3 TYNNNY S5OAS QUVOUILSYH-ESYHO FONYNIINIYW/SUIYaay 000°0€£6-19L-10T
16709 6Z°0€2 61/81/90 6102 3aNOL AONYNELNIYA/SHIYaEd 10430 FWOH AONYNILNIYW/SMIVddy 000" 0€6-19L-T101
01909 09°0¢€L 61/20/L0 6218 SIMIHSIVAMS/SIMIHS QUVNOAITT TTIW ONILLINY MYNIOVS S3IIT44NS ONILYHMIAA0 000'0bL-T9L~101
99509 L0 98¢ 61/20/L0 /92/90-61/L2/G60 O/¥ALMYHO/NOZYWY/ANAITY JId TYANNY SOAS QUYDIITLSYW-IASYHD SIITdENS ONILYEAIO 000" 0bL-T9L-T0T
90509 007091 61/81/90 610Z/1T/9 TIVHD ONIQYYNOIATT - LNAWASHNAWTEH WAIYYId MITAYMINW SAITAINS ONILVIALO 000" 0bL-19L~10T
06%09 01°2¢ 6T/817/90 0188995616 SHYUYE - $3IT4ANS ONILVYEL0 UIONIID SHAITA4NS ONILYHIJIO 000°07L-194-T0T
SWYYO0Ud WIMS 19 3deg

00°689 'V DAMLSNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVA 96/ 3deQ 203 1e10%
L1909 00°6LF'T 61/20/L0 PIP96T LY LNIWISYE SHAWASNOD - dMI SYHWOHIL "ONI  dN0¥D ¥ADIdS ¥4 JJITGTIM “dWI TYIIJYD SLG PL6~9GL-T0T
62509 00°0LT 61/81/20 0F096T WO YALNID FUAIYN 6107 - dML SYWOHL "ONI dNO¥9 ¥IDI4S ¥d AJITCTIM "dWI TY¥LILYD SLS'PL6-9GL-T0T
L1909 00°00T°T 61/20/L0 LF996T - NLAIYDSHAG 3 AFAMNS - dMIL SYWOHL "ONI dNOY¥D YADIAS  90¥ SINHWIAOYAWI TYLIAYD 066 ' PL6~-9GL-T0T
§5509 0070061 61/20/L0 16165 ¥ WIATIIW HINOS G0L - 00S60ZKT Lo¥d SSATYEEd IMV  90M SINIWIAOUAWI TYIIJYO 066 FL6-9GL-10T
DMILSNOD/NOILISINGOY ALITIOVA 9GL 3deg

$6 82 '€ NOILVYISINIWAY 26, 23dag o4 1220l
99609 00°60¢ 61/20/L0 /92/90-6T1/L2/G0 D/¥3LAVHD/NOZYWY/GNAJIY FIJ TYANNY SDAS GUYIUIALSYW-ISYHD ONINIVYL 3 NOILYONdE 000°096-2G6L-T0T
01509 989111 61/81/90 609611 SMYYd - NOJ ¥EWKNS - MALIITSMAN IINI¥d JT9YITYE NMoInd ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIUE 000'106-26L-10T1
12509 00°G8 61/81/90 6102 AVH SNOISSIEONOD/33d dTHSHISWANW  ANOMHONAS/ENTD S WYS SENQ 3 ATHSHAGWAR 000" ¥08-2GL-10T
81909 (TT°1) 61/20/L0 98Cv8LPGO8B $3174405 IDILI0 IDVINYAQY SITIVIS SEIT44NS ONILVH3EJ0 000 0YL-25L-T0T
99609 €661 61/20/L0 /92/90-61/L7/G0 O/YILEYHD/NOZYWY/ANAJIY ITI TYANNY SOAS CQUYOHILSYW-ISYHO SAITA4NS ONILYYEd0 000 0bL-2GL~101
9ZG09 58719 61/81/90 £661£95508 SHAITd4NS HADITAAC AOYINYAQGY SATIVIS SIIT4dNS ONILYAIA0 000 0FL-2G6L-101
12509 86 1T 6T1/81/90 6102 A¥W SNOISSIONOD/33A JIHSUFEWAN  ANOYHONAS/ENTD S.WYS SEITddNS ONILY¥IAO0 000 0PL-2GL~-T01
86909 Z9°Le 61/91/L0 6102 LSNONY Q3Q¥/ALITIEYSIA/EA1T TYNOILYN NOSIAYW ¥SIQ WY3L ONOT FIONVHENSNI 00€°97L-2GL-101
LEF09 29°Le 6T1/81/90 6102 X1INC a3aV¥/ALITIEYSIA/A4IT F4IT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH VYSIA WYAL ONOT HONVEASNI 00€'9TL-2SL-T01
98509 ST hBT 61/81/90 TZh0EEZ000SIY WRIWAYd 610¢ ATIAL TYINId Y.11T3d FONVHUASNI TYINIQ 00Z'9TL-2GL-10T
85909 01" L6 61/91/L0 6102 LSNONY a3aY/ALITIEYSIA/d311 TYNOILLYN NOSIGYW /HYSIQ WHEIL LJOHS/NOISIA 001°91L-2GSL-10T
29609 60°G1 61/20/L0 1/80-02/L0-€£000 NOISIA/HLTYIH TITHS INTE SSOMD INTd  /EYSIA WMIL IJOHS/NOISIA 001°9TL~-2GL~T0T
L6709 €1°L6 61/81/90 6102 AInC G3AY/ALITIEVSIG/I3IT TYNOILYN NOSIAVYW /€V¥SIQ Wil IHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2GL~T0T
29509 €L702G"1 61/20/L0 T1/80-02/L0-£000 NOTISIA/HLTYAH TIIHS ANTE $S0MD 3ANTH AONVHMQSNI HILTVAH 000°9TL-25L~-T0T
NOTIVHISININAY ZGL 3dad
ANNJ ONIIVYIIAO TYHANID TOT pund
¥O9UD 3Junowy 231ed JUD 20TO0AUT "0Sag 80T0oAUT JOPUSA osag 19 IagqunN T9

v/T

1obeg

MOEHD MIAYd EARL
QIZTITYNLNOL
6102/91/L0 -

MOFHO

aIivd

6102/81/90 SdLV¥d 1504

JIHSNMOL SVWOHI ¥04 1d0ddd NOILNFIMLSIA T HDIOANI

dtysumoyg sewoyl :9d

JddraEg faesn

Wd 6T:70 6102/91/L0



F1909 96°6¢7 61/20/1.0 65067 9TIX9E - SNOIS TIVHL ONI FOYWI NOIS AONYNILNIVHW/SHIVAIY 000" 066-0LL-T0T
10909 80°8L1 61/20/L0 SOTD - £€-85009¢ SWYYd - ILJAIT HOSSIOS ALIY LNIH AONYNALNMIVA/SHIVATT 000" 0€6-0LL-T0T
98609 00°0¢¢ 61/20/L0 8€GEL-Y ¥VYd SI¥AEOY - TINY LETIOL ITEYIH0d NI 10dS-FHL-NO-HTINNOL FONYNIINIYWN/SUIVYAEY 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
TLS09 L9°'8F8 61/20/L0 966P8LGTIEH I-DYS69G8ZTH - ISVIT/SINIY ANYI 0D ASYINT SYIWNSNOD FONYNAINIYW/SUIVdad 000°0€6-0LL-10T
99509 90881 6T/20/L0 /92/90-61/L2/G0 D/YFLUVHD/NOZYWY/ANNAHIY 334 TIVANNY SOAS QUVDHILSYH-ESYHD FDONYNALNIYA/SYIVATS 000 0€6-0LL-TOT
16709 62 V88T 61/81/90 6102 3INAL FONYNILNIVA/SHIYdaY 10430 FWOH FONYNIINIVA/SUIYdTd 000 0€6-0LL-TOT
68909 2z 0% 6T/9T/L0 /T0/L0-61/10/%0 NODV¥E SIydgod - T1I€ ALITILN dILYM dMI SYWOHI SIILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
68309 0g " LGT 61/9T1/L0 /T0/L0-61/10/%0 ¥ 93TTIIW S 609 - TIIH ALITITLN MALYM dMIL SYWOHIL SEILITIIN 000°026~0LL-T0T
68909 16°8L1 6T/91/L0 /T0/L0O-61/10/F0 0S ¥ETTIIW SI¥Ido¥ - T1Ig ALITILN WALYM dMI SYWOHIL SAILITILIN 000°026~0LL-TOT
68909 CLT 69T 61/91/L0 /10/L0-6T/10/F0 ON ¥HTTIW SI¥AH0E - 7719 ALITILN WALYM dML SYWOHL SIILITIIN 000 026~0LL-T0T
87909 79716 6T1/91/L0 PZLYTPSHTILOC ay ¥3TTIW S G609 - TIIE ALITILN 00 ADYENT SHIWASNCD SAILITILN 000°026-0LL~-TOT
87909 L°LL 61/91/L0 Y889€LLTLT0Z OSIT BT IS NOOYE GGL - TIIE ALITILN 00 A9YINT SYIWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
8¥909 TLU11e 61/91/L0 0LB9ELLILIOZ 9IT b1 4¥ AQQHT 00€ - TTI€ ALITILA 0D ADMENT SHIWOSNOD T OSHILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
89609 167981 61/20/L0 8628FL0SVI0T Q¥ ¥ETIIW S 6 - T1I9 ALITIIN 02 ADYANT SYIWASNCD SATLITIIN 000'026-0LL-T0T
89509 L LE 61/20/L0 G69€ZLLTILIOT a¥ ¥EAI¥ S 00L - TTId AIITILIN 00 ADYIENT SHIWASNOD STILITILN 000°026-0LL-T01
89509 6296 61/20/L0 LG00€996920¢ a¥ Agd3T 00F - TTIE ALITILIN 0D ADYIANT SHIAWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
895609 £ET°L9L 61/20/L0 9G600£9969202 TOO4 - d¥ X341 00p =~ TTII9 ALITILN 00 AOYANT SUIWASNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
89609 g€ €11 61/20/L0 £500€9969202 a¥ AQQIT 00f - TIIE ALITILIN 0D ADYWANI SHIWASNOD SAILITILN 000°026~0LL-T0T
89609 €V 8 61/20/L0 2L2109250€02 ay LOILYYD G£G6 - TTI€9 ALITILN 0D ADMENT SYAWNSNOD SITLITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
89609 $6°GF 61/20/1L0 98116602507 1S NOOVYE GG/ - 1719 ALITILN 00 ADYENT SYIWASNOD SEILITILA 000°026~0LL-TQT
€¥S09 0L 62 61/81/90 /10/90-61/10/£0  HLY€# SQIIIHS G128 - TIIE ALITILN WALYM dMIL SYWOHL SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-T10T
£¥G09 87 €1 61/81/90 /T10/90-61/T0/¢€0 a¥ LOILYYD G£66 - T1I8 ALITILN MALYM dMI SYWOHIL S3IILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
£¥S09 LE ObT 6T/81/90 /10/90-61/10/¢€0 ad X@gdt 00¢ - T1IE ALITILN dALYM ML SYWOHL SIILITILIN 000°026-0LL-10T
99609 9199 61/20/L0 /92/90~61/L2/60 D2/¥3ILMYHD/NOZYWY/ANNATY FAI TYNNNY SOAS QIVONIALSYW-ISTHD SNOTLYDINAWWOD SSATIYIM 001°068~0LL-T01
99609 |ZARANS 61/20/L0 /92/90-61/L2/G0 OJ/WILUYHD/NOZYWY/ONNIZY FIJ TYNNNY SOAS QUVIUIALSVW-TSVHO © ANOHAETAL 000°0G68~0LL-TOT
9p¥G09 P1LG6°€E 61/81/90 12244 AONYNAINIVA NMYT ANAL IIONMISNOD ATTIVA-IYL SADIAYIS CILOVIINOD 000°018-0LL~10T
G909 V6 LT 61/91/L0 6102 X100 FONYNAILNIYR/SHIYAa LOd3G FWOH SHITEdNS HNILYHIEJ0 000" 0VL=-0LL-TOT
0T909 08°1¢1 61/20/L0 96218 SIYIHSIYAMS/SIYIHS HONYNIALNIVW TTIW ONIILINM MYNIOVS SAIT4dNS ONIIVHIJO 000" 0FPL-0LL-TOT
99509 9L WL 61/20/L0 /92/90-61/L2/50 O/EALYYHD/NOZYWY/GNNIEY FITI TVANNY SDAS QYYOHILSYW-ISVYHD SIITdENS ONILYHEd0 000 0FL=0LL-TOT
02609 00" %92 61/81/90 80118 SYMYd - S4¥YD TIVHASYE TTIW ONTILINM MUNIODVS SAITAdNS SNILYHIJ0 000" 0FL-0LL-TOT
16509 8¢ LFZ 6T/81/90 6102 ENOL FONYNILNIVR/SYIVdIH 10d3ad FWOH SAIT44NS ONILYHIAJO 000°07.~0LL-T0T
AONYNIINIYW % SNOILYYIJO 0LL 2daq

00769 AAAEDYY §9¢ 1daq I04 TR1AQ]
01909 00769 61/20/L0 6GE18 SIMIHS ONIHSIJAMOE TIIW ONILLINM MYNIOYS IHS-I SIIT4dAS ONILVEId0 00£°0VL-89L-10T
AMIHOYY §9L 3dag

P02 AEMOOH MOOTA/SOINITO HINOA §9¢ 3Idag 03 Te10] )

99609 p1°0¢ 61/20/L0 /92/90-61/L2/60 O/¥ILYVHD/NOZYWY/ANNIIY FII TVANNY SDOAS QUVIUILSYW~ISYHOD SEITAdNS ONILYYIdO 000°0%L-99L-10T
XINOO0H ¥OOTA/SOINITO HINOA 99L 14387

0089 ‘T TIVELIOS LINAY §9. 3deg 103 Teaol
96909 00796 61/91/L0 €-6102 6T/0T/L0-L2/90 - TIVELIOS SNIW ¥ATIYI WYITTIM SIDIAYES JELOVEINOD 000'018-G94-T0T
91909 00°v6 61/91/L0 £-6107 6T/01/1L0-02/90 ~ TIYELIOS SNIW MYZOEnN 19Igoyd SADIAYIS QILOVILNOD 000°0T8-G9L-10T
GL909 0099 61/91/L0 1-6102 61/01/L0-L2/90 - TIVELIOS SNIW MONIAYAA QYYHOIM SHDIAYES QILOVHINOD 000°018-G9L-10T
09909 069§ 61/91/L0 £-6102 6T/0T1/L0-L2/90 ~ TIVHLIOS SNIW NOLTON HUYH SADIAYIAS QFLOVHINOD 000°018-G9L-T07T
95909 00°99 61/91/L0 £-6102 61/0T/L0~L2/90 ~ TIVHLJOS SNIW IMSMYEOKW 4 HAISOL SADIAYIES QILOVYLNOD 000°018-G9.-10T
9909 0096 61/91/L0 £-6102 6T/0T/L0~-L2/90 - TIVEIJIOS SNIW MYLIQ ¥ FITIVHD SADIAWIES JILOVEINOD 000°0T8~G9L~T0T
1909 00zt 61/20/L0 Z-6102 61/92/90~€1/90 - TIVEII0S SNIW YITTYI WYITTIIM SADIAYIAS *TILOVEINOD 000°0T8-69L-10T
20909 00881 61/20/L0 Z-610¢ 61/92/90-€1/90 - TIYELIOS SNIRW MYZOENM 1YIg0d SHJIAY3S QILOVELNOD 000°018~G9L~T0T
68509 00°99 61/20/L0 Z-610¢ 61/9¢/90-£1/90 - TIVHIIOS SNIW NOLITON MHUVW SADIAYIS QILOVHINOD 000°018-G9L-T0T
L8509 00221 61/20/L0 Z-610¢C 61/92/90-€1/90 ~ TIVEL30S SNIKW IMXSMYINW 2 HAZSOr SAOIAYAS QILOTHINOD 000°0T8-G9.-10T
G9G09 002zt 61/20/L0 Z-610¢ 61/92/90-€1/90 - TIVHLIOS SNIW MYLIA ¥ JTTHYHOD SHADIAYAS GHIOYHILNOD 000°018~G9L~1071
TIY91308 110dv §9. 2dag
aNAd ONIIVYEdO TYYANTD 10T pung
3O9YD Junowy 231ed Yuyd 8DTOoAUT "0s83(g 90TOoAUT IOpuUsSA osaqg I9 IaqunpyN 19

v/z

:obeg

MDIHD ¥HddV¥d ‘ddAL
JIZITYNMNOD
610Z/9T/L0

dIESNMOL

MOEH2

- QIvd

- 610¢/81/90 S3ILYA LSOd
SYHOHL ¥04 IYUCdAY NOILONEIMISIA T2 FDIOANI

dtysumog sewoyl :d4d

d4qI1dg :assn

Wd 6T:F0 6102/91/L0C



6V HES TV aNnd ONIIVHIJO TYHENTD 10T Pund 04 Telo]

72°¢€8 NIVMI 9,. 3deq 104 (B304
6£909 56U 18 61/20/L0 08ZZL66S T3Nd TISIIA/SYD ONI X3M TENd T3ASAIA 3 SYD 00T 8€6-9LL-T0T
99909 L9 1S 61/91/L0 6102 INNL AONYNALNTYR ITDTHIA HS JO SI¥vd OLOY ¥AYN AONYNILNI YW/ SHT VAT 000" 0£6-9LL-10T
NIYdL 9LL 3G=d

LT pIL'T AWVYD A¥Q cLL 3dag 104 TEI0L
99609 00°€91 61/20/L0 /92/90~61/LZ/G0 O/¥3LYVHD/NOZYWY/ANNIEY FEd TYNNNY SDAS QUYOHHLISYH-ISVHO Sd1dlL 4731d 000 1€8-GLL-T0T
£8909 86°¢£21 6T/9T/L0 65102 ANNC SHITAANS dWYD AYG/SNOTISSIINCD  ANOYHONAS/E0TD S WYS SEITddNS ONIIVHEJIO 000°'0bL-GLL-T0T
01209 0G"E€€0°T 61/20/L0 89718 SIMIHS dWYD AYQ INHIFOM TTIW ONILIINM MYNIOVS SAITd4NS ONIIVYILO 000°0FL-GLL-T0T
99609 61 b6€ 61/20/L0 /92/90-6T/LZ/G0 O/¥3LYYHD/NOZYWY/GNAAIY FE3 TYANNY SOAS QUYOUALSYW-ASYHD $A17ddNS HMILYYAL0 000 0VL~GLL-T0T
dWYD A¥A oL 3daq

98°80b ‘L SINIAE TVIDAdS biL 3dsg 103 T30
16909 00°006 61/91/L0 dId - 6I/£1/80 TAVHOIW QCQOL - M¥¥d HHI NI IYIONOD ¥SMTEI TAVHOIIW QAQOL SIZIAYAS TYNOISSAIONA 000 LT18-7LL-T0T
06909 cereet 6T/91/L0 dId - 61/€2/L0 I& 3 WIL 3HI - Yuvd FHI NI I¥JONOD oM20uvYd WIL SEOIANAS TYNOISSII0Ed 000 LI8-YLL-TOT
£9909 00008 61/9T/L0 dId - 61/90/80 IT OL FINETHUI~- M¥V¥E FHL NI I¥IONOS THILIIM ZLI4S ITIHOINW SIDIAY¥IS TYNOISSIIOUd 000" LT8-VLL-10T
19909 pe €ET 6T/91/L0 dId - 61/€2/L0 I4 5 WIL FHI - M¥V¥d EHI NI LHEDNOD SEENL MUY SADIAMAS TYNOISSIIONd 000 LT8-bLL-T10T
£G909 00°00L 61/9T/L0 dId - 6T/0€/L0 3 3IMOVT HHL - M¥¥d FHL NI I¥IONOD ¥YEdS ATENVI SEDIAYIAS TYNOISSIIOUd 000 LTB-FLL-TOT
55309 £ETEET 61/9T/L0 d&Id - 61/€2/40 II % WIL FHI - M¥Y¥d 3HI NI IHIDNOD NISIAHL O SHWYL SEDIAYIAS TYNOISSIIOUd 000" LT8-bLL-TOT
G¥909 00°002 6T/91/L0 dId - 6T/0€/L0 3 IINAYT FHL - M¥¥d FHI NI I¥ADINOD OUIEWIT AFUYD SIDIANAS TYNOISSHAONd 000 LI8-YLL~-T0T
Z5509 007061 61/81/90 dId - 6T/81/90 W ¥OIAVS FHL - M¥¥d 3FHI NI I¥3ONOZ FONYIIYT WAYITIIM SADIAWIAS TYNOISSAIOUd 000 LI8-bLL-T0T
06509 00008 6T/81/90 dId - 6T/91/L0 VQYILSIA FHI - MH¥¥d FHI NI I9IONOD HIYAH NIWIYM SEDIAMAS TYNOISSIAOES 000 LI8-%LL-T0T
GES0Y 00°000°T 61/81/90 dId - 61/60/L0 OHS XMO0d FHIL - YMVY4 FHL NI LYIONOD SMAZSYWITY FAT SVYWOHL SEDIANMAS TYNOISSIIOEd 000" L18-%LL-TOT
22509 057211 61/81/90 dId - 61/81/90 W HOIAYS FHI - >¥¥d FHI NI I¥IONOD TIYASAYA NYAY NYdS SEDIAWAS TYNOISSAICUd 000" LTI8-VLL-T0T
Z1509 06 211 61/81/90 dId - 61/81/90 W HWOIAYS ZFHL - M¥¥d dHI NI L¥IONOD II VHIY D I¥3d0yd SEDIA¥AS TYNOISSAIOHd 000 ' L18-¥LL-T0T
10509 067211 61/81/90 ~-dId - 6I/81/90 W MOIAYS FHIL - M¥¥d FHI NI IYJIONOD o0TdNd TAVHOIW SEDIA¥AS TYNOISSIA0Ud 000" L18-7LL~T0T
00509 00°008 61/81/90 dId - 61/62Z/90 LIAWLS HSNYE - M¥¥d FHI NI I¥IONOD HSN¥E "D TAYHOIMW SEDIAYIS TYNOISSHIONd 000 LTIB-VLL-T01
£6509 067211 61/81/90 dId - 61/81/90 W HOTAYS HHI - MHY&E 3FHI NI IYIONOD NYWHSYD NHOP SADIAYIS TYNOISSIIONd 000 L18-7LL-10T
y£909 £€6°bY 61/20/L0 610 INOL SMIVdTI/AONYNILNIVA SHUOLS OSI SIITAANS ONILWIIIO 000 0bL-bLL-TOT
99509 £6° 655 61/20/L0 /92/90-61/.2/50 O/¥IIMYHO/NOZYWY/ANAIZY FTI TYANNY SOAS QYVOHILSYW-ISYHO S$EIT4dnS SNILYYI40 000 0FL-PLL-T0T
ZES09 00129 61/81/90 08-6T-8102 102/11/S FILLOHS LEMMYKW VITI ASAAD Id TOOHDS AZTIVA NYMS $EITddNS ONILYYIA0 000" 0vL-pLL~TOT
SINEAT TYIDAdS pLL 3deq

127007 ’'GT FONYNIINIVA 3 SNOILVEEAO 0OLL 3deG 104 Te2I0L
68909 00°¥9¢ 6T/91/L0 02 3NOL - TIHdAY TYINGY INARIIN0A HALYM dMI SYWOHIL TYINEY INAWA 1003 001 0P6-0LL-10T
6€£909 18°2ZV6 61/20/L0 082ZL66S Tand TISAIA/SYD ONI Xdm 1303 TISAIC 3 SYD 00T 8E6-0LL-TO0T
99609 00702 61/20/L0 /92/90-6T/LZ/S0 O/HIIUVHI/NOZYWY/ANRAZY FAI TYNNNY SOAS QYYOUILSYW-ISYHD T3nd 14SIIC 3 S¥D 00T BE6-0LL-TOT
99909 8z2°2 6T/9T/L0 6102 ANAL FONYNILNIVK FT2THIA HS A0 $3¥¥d OLOY YAYN 4SNAIXE ATOIHAA 000 8E6-0LL-T0T
1€£909 68211 61/20/L0 66€££8T SM¥VYd -~ AATHD 200Z¢ - ¥IVddY ISEIMHIYMON FYIL NILIOL ASNAIXE ITOIHIA 000°8E6-0LL-T0T
1€909 06"6€€ 61/20/L0 opbeEsT SYNYd -~ AATHD 2007 - ¥IVddY ISIMHIYON FHIL NALLOL ASNIIXE ITIIHAA 000°8£6-0LL-101
¥8909 B8 vZS 6T/9T/L0 6102 ANAL SINYYQAH FATA/SIVE SWYTTIIM-NIMYEHS FONYNILNIVA/ SHIVARY 000 0£6-0LL-10T
99909 81°ZL 6T/91/L0 6107 ANAL AONYNIINIVW TTDIHIA HS 40 SIY¥d OINY YIYN FONYNILNIYW/SUIYdA 000 0€6-0LL-101
¥5909 16°7Z8 61/91/L0 6102 AINC FONYNELNIVA/SHIVAEY LOdAa FWOH AONYNILNIVH/ SHTVARY 000°0£6-0LL-T0T
FES09 0z 6€9 61/20/L0 6102 INAL SMIV3FH/IDONYNIINIVA STUOLS DSL FDONUNZINIVW/ SHTIVITY 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
0Z909 L LBL 61/20/L0 610Z ANAL W ¥¥AID TIOSGOL/XIWANCIS/ANYS T1Id DONI 15dnD INOLS FONYNALNIVW/SHIVdRY 000 0€6-0LL-T0T
¥1909 GG 8€ 61/20/L0 25052 SANDYId TIVEL ONI FOYWI NOIS FONYNILNIVR/SHIVIFY 000 0£6-0LL~T0T
FONYNILNIYH 3 SNOILWYEJO 0LL 3deQ
aNad ONIIVHII0 TYHANTD 10T Pung
¥osYD unouy 23ed JYD 30TOAUT F0s9(Q 90TOAUT IOPUSBA - 0s3g 19 IaqunN T9

b/€

robeg

HOFHD ¥3dvYd

6T0C/31/L0
JdIHSNMOL SYWOHL

AIZTIVNAACL

¥0J LU0dHEd

*3dAL MDHEHD

- JIiv¥d

- 6107/87/9C S3L¥Q 150d
NOIINEI¥ISIA 19 EOIOANI

drysumo], sewoyl :dd
qda1da 198
Wd 61:70 6T0Z/9T/L0



6 VES'TH

66 VES'TY

¥OsYD Uunouy

s3ed UD

20TOAUT

ISPURZ TIY J0J TRI0]

aNNd ONILVYYEdO T¥HEN3ID 10T pung

1s7R30] pung

v/Y

:obeg

"0830 =20TOAUTL I0pPU=SA
MOHHD ¥Ed4Y¥d TA4AL MDEHD - (I¥d
A3ZITYNGN0L

6102/9T/L0 - 610C/81/90 SIIVA LSOd
dTHSNMOL SYWOHI d04 IMOdEY NOILNGIYMLISIA T3 IDIOANI

0saqg 19 I2qunN 19

drysumo] sewoyl :dd
qATIQ aAesSN
Wd 0Z:F0 610C/91/L0



00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SADTANES TYNOTSS 000 L18-9GL-101
JMILSNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVA - 95L 3deg
69°8¢C 9T 'PGT'091 90" ¥LG BT p8° 2Lk ‘b9 00°L8S'vCe * NOILVMISINIWAY - ZG¢ 3dag t1elol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00’0 00°0 AYTLAO TYII&YD 000 0L6-2G5L-T10T
veE'g §Z'98L°¢€ 00°602 SL €T 00°000'¥% ONINIVYEL 3 NOILYONAH 000°'096-26L-10T
z6 18y  (8SG 606 1) 00°0 6607’2 007008 SNIHSITENd ¥ ONIINI¥G 000°106-2GL-T10T
00°0 00006 00°0 00°0 00° 00§ SEOILON T¥DIT 000" 006-26L-10T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°'0 00°0 STYIDSAHA LNIWAOTIWE 000°9€£8-26L~10T
12°0 GZ 0SSy ‘€C 00°0 GL 6 00°'006°‘¢€Z SIDIAMAS TYNOISSHIOUd 000" LT8-25L-10T
98" LT 00°608 00°0 00°6LT 00086 SANA 3 JdIHSHUIGWINW 000" F08-25L-10T
0070 00°S6V 0070 00°0 00660 1100V 000" €08-26L-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 334 NOILVYISINIWAY 000°008-25L-10T1
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 ndF FD0IAJ0 STIT4ANS ONILVYIJO 000°GbL-2SL-T0T
9z 11 80 LER'Y Zv 8T 76°796 00°000°G SAITAANS ONILYHYIA0 000 0bL-2GL-T0T
29792 1£°089 1 SRA N 69°609 00°062'2 dWOD S NIWHIOM 000°61L-2G6L-101
G5 0€ 8E'9LE'6 Ly 61071 29 €21’y 00°00G’¢€1 NOTLOETHLNOD YFAOTIWE NOTSNEJ 000 BIL-2GL-10T
0€°6€ IAANAYS 29°Le 967 LET 00°05¢ LITIAYSIA WAL ONOT JONWHASNI 00€°"9TL-25L-101
€b°GT £Z°L9T'¢ 00°0 LLLLS 00°6bL’E ADNVMASNT TVINZQ 00Z°9TL-2GL-101
911y 18 €LL 61 211 61°ThS 00°6T¢°1 JIIT/9YSIA WMAL IUOHS/NOISIA 00T°91L-26L-101
8b 88 86 0€S 5618 Z0°6L0'Y 00°0T%‘p INNODOV SONIAYS HITVIH 060°9TL-26L~10T
GG be 96658 1T £L7028"1 AN TAL 00°00T’81 HONVYNSNI HITYEH 000" 9TL-ZGL~T0T
88°LE 8y LGT'S [AARL AR 2 A 00°20£'8 NOTLAGIYLNOD YIAOTAWE ¥YOIJ 000" 6TL-26L-10T
9L"8C 06°608°LT M A AR 0T 06T°L 00°000°G2Z LTYNOH IWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°'60L-2SL-T0T1
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 440 AV¥d A¥Q MOIS 00F " POL-2GL-10T
8E°GT 8 8EG ‘T BESTT zZG 19% 00°000°€ AAY0IA ANALILS-AEYIVS 062 POL-2SL-T0T
66 0€ 6G L6V 'GL 92°08€’8 1206 '€€ 00°00% ‘601 AWIL-TTNd SATHYIYS 000 F0L-2GL-T0T
. NOILVYILSININAY - Z6L 3deqg
sexniytpuadxy
8y 16z  (6Z°921'162) GZ 99b L G2 906’910 00°08L°691 SINNIADY TYLOL
8y 162  (6Z2°'9Z1'162) GZ 997 ‘L GZ'906‘91Y 00°08L'G9T 000 3deg Teaol
08726 00°09¢°2 007001 00°0b9’C 00°000'G NCILNEIMINOD/SNOILYNOU 000°5L9~000~10T
LE"0Z 0070689 00°0 00°089'T 00°00T'8 SINIWITIOY ASYAT 00Z°L99-000-101
LB b 00°0LT’E 00°0LZ 00°085'¢ 00°06L°G TYINIY NOITIAVE 000°L99-000-101
pgee 0S°GLT'E 00°0 06" %791 00" 008’V SNOISSEINOD 000°069-000-101
00°0L 007061 007001 00°0G¢€ 00008 . SATYS 000°6¥9-000-101
Y1769 06°068°9 067696 'V 06 6bE ‘ST 00'002°'22 SWPHO0Md WIMS 000°8v9-000-10T
A 00°022'%¢ 00°9€2 00082 007006 ‘%2 NIVEL 000 L¥9-000-10T
GG G9 GLTEG9’L GL'E6D'E GZ'995°v1 00°022°2¢2 dW¥D AYd 000°'S¥9-000-10T1
0070 00°008°T 00°0 00°0 00°006°1 TIVELO0d 9¥Td SIFI WYEOOMd TLL°0P9-000-T01
vZ 61 0076102 00°'75¢ 00" 18% 0070082 MIYM/NOY MG 0LL 0V9-000-101
0662 00°62L'E 00°0LZ 00'6Lz't 0070005 TIYEAETION STII SWRID0Ud 69L°0b9-000-10T
90°¢G 00°66¢8 00°0 00°'Gbb 00°008'8 RNTHONY STAI WYEO0Hd 89L°0b9-000-T01
00°0 00°088°8 00'0 00°0 00°088°8 TIVELINSYE SIS WIOH0Hd L9L 0F3-000-T01
SL°0 0076166 00°0 00°SL 00706676 SOINITD SHAd WYdDH0Md 99L°0b9-000-101
G8'8E 00°0EL’E 007052 00°'oLE’e 00700179 TIYELA0S 1INAY S3Ad WYHD0dd 9L 0b9-000-10T
v6° € 00°0LT’€ 00°0 00°0¢€1 00°00€°¢€ TIYELI0S HLNOA SFAI WMO0¥d ¥9L 0b9-000-10T
60" Y 00°06G6°G2 (60°5L1'2) 00°060°T 00°0%9°92 HADO0S SEAL WYHO0ud £9L°0b9-000-101
00°001 (007000 '2LE) 0070 00°000‘CLE 00°0 . LNYED 000°996-000-T10T
000 3dag
sonuansy
aNOJ ONILVHAJO TYHANID - 10T pung
adsn (TYINONEY)  TYWAON (ASY3UDAq) ASYAONT (TTUWIONEY) TYNON 139009 JEONIWY NOILJ T¥DSHA HAGWAN 1O
190€ % HONVTIYE 670¢/1¢/L0 HINOW 6T0Z/1E/L0 0Z-610¢
ITEYTIVAY ¥0d KLIAILOV ADNYTIVE QLA

S/1

rabeg

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL d0d4 I1d04dEM IENLIANEIXE ANV dONIATH

6T0¢/T€/L0 ONIONI JOI¥dd

drysumol sewoyl :dd

d¥dIdg :aesn

Wd 9T:%0 6102/91/L0



00°0 00062 0070 00°0 00°06¢ ONIHSITHEAd ¥ ONILNI¥d 000°106-59.-10T
6b°Z¢ 00°9zL'Y 00" %101 0o'vLz'ez 007000 "L SEDIAYIS QIIOVIINOD 000°018-S9L-10T
00°0 007061 00°0 00°0 00°06T SIMIHS-IL $3ITddNS SNIIVYHIO 00€°0bL-G9L-T0T
81°81 00°008°T 00°0 00700V 00°00Z2°'2 SAITddANS ONILYAId0 000" 0bL-G9L-T0T
00°0 00°0T1 00°0 00°0 00701 dWOD S, NIWNEOM 000" 6TL-59L-101
00°0 00°0¢ 00°0 000 00°0¢€ NOTLNETYINGD HIXOTIWA ¥OTJ 000°'GTL-59L-T0T
0070 00°00% 00°0 00°0 00°00% ATHNOH IWIL-INYA SAOYM 000°60L-59L-10T
TI¥4LI0S I7nd¥Y - 69, 3dag
0L 6€ AR AN 90" 1LE GL'09¢'c 00°669°S . TIYELI0OS HINOA bg. 3deg Te10L
00°0 00°062 00°0 000 007062 ONIHSITENG 3 ONIINT¥A 000 T06-b9L-10T
18789 06°6¥%S 00°0 0T°%0Z'T 00°06L'T SIMIHS-L1 SHEITAANS ONILVYZE0 00€°0bL-b9L-T0T
6v°2T 19°21€'T 00°0 6€°L8T 00°006°T SAITAdNS DNIIVIEL0 000" 0FL-¥9L~-101
62°9¢ LT €€ 5076 £8°T1 0076 dWOD 5. NIWMHOM 000 6TL-P9L-T0T
zZ9°0¥b L0'68 10792 £6°09 00061 NOILAGIYINOS YEAOTANI ¥DId 000 GTL-P9L-TOT
£8°6€ 06°€0Z'T 00 0%¢€ 0G°96L 0070002 ATHNOH IWIL-I¥Y¥d SADYM 000 60L-%9L-10T
11Y91d08 HLOOX - »9. 3daq
91" %S 269969 09°65b'1 80°8GL 'L 00°6Ze'v1 WHDD0S - £9L 3deg Teaog
00°0 00°06Z 0070 0070 007082 ONIHSITINd 3 ONIINI¥d 000" T06-£9L-10T1
SZ° 8¢ 89002 00°0 4R TA 00°GZF HSIY¥3d NON-SIITddNS ONILVYI40 00L 0bVL-€9L-T0T
6L LY 09" .88 8£°251 I ANAN: 00°00L"1 SNOISSADINOD-SHAITIANS GLO OPL-£9L-T0T
98°6¢ 09°€06'T 00°0 0b ' 966 00700572 SIMIHS-L SJ17ddNS ONILYIEd0 00€ 0bL-£9L-T0T
12°8b GL'TLO'Z 9L 086G GZ°8Z6'T 00°000°% S3ITAANS ONILYYEIO 000" 0VL-€9L~T0T
0L €V Gv' b8 0876 6669 00'0GT dWOD &, NAWNYOM 000" 61L-£9L-10T
9089 LL Lzl £9°05 €ezLe 00.00% NOILASIYINGD YIAOTAWI ¥DId 000 GTL=-£9L~T0T
8T 1L LOTBE T £€0°299 £6°855°¢ 007 000°G ITYNOH IWIL-IMYd SHEOUM 000°S0L-£9L~-101
¥3DD05 - £9L 3daqg
Shhe 9€°996 1 ST TES p9 €0’ 00" 000°¢€ SHYHO0Yd SNEZILID WOINIS - z9L 3dag Tezol
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 ONIHSITENG % ONIINIHd 000°106~29L-10T1
Sy veE 9€°996 ‘T G1°1¢€S F9 €E0’T 00°000°¢ SAITAANS ONIIVYIS0 000°0%L-29L-10T
SWYYO0dd SNAZILID YOINAS - z9oL 3deg
66 8 Zr 91291 16°€28°2¢1 86 TLS ST 00°88L1¢ SWYHO0Ed WIMS 19, 3dsg (e30lL
0T°89 00°€€z'e 82 vIb’¢c 00°L9L'Y 00°0007L AONYNALNIVH/ SHIVARY 000 '0E6-19L-10T
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°¢C ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥A 000°106-194-10T
b6 bL £2°106 £9°9T1°1 LL86F°T 0070002 S311ddNS ONILWIIAO 000" 0bL~T9L-101
81762 G6 £02 LB GL 0" b8 00887 dWOD S, NIWEOM 000" 6TL-T9L-10T
69°€h 99 b8 b6 €86 BEGG9 00700671 NOILAGIMLINOD YIAOTAWH ¥DIJ 000'GTL-T9L-T0T
6L°0F 85 €ER ‘T GL ZE9 'L Zh 996’8 00700012 ATdNOH IWIL-LYYd STADYM 000°G60L-T9.-10T
SHVNO0Yd WIMS -~ 19L 3deg
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 ONULSNOD/NOILISINGIY ALITIOVE - 9G¢ 3deqg Teiol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 SINIWIAOYIWI TYIIYD 000" PL6-9G6L-10T
saanyTpuadxy
anNnd SNILVYIdO TYdENdD - 10T pund
aasn (TYIREONEY) TYWRHMON (ASYIEDAA) ASYIUONT (TYWHONEY) TYWHON 139008 GIANIWY NOILAT¥ISAd JIGWAN 19
1909 % FONYIVE 6102/T€/L0 HINOW 610Z/1€/L0 02-6102
ATEYTIVAY U0d ALIAILOY JONYIVE ALA
610Z/1€/LC SNIONE 4OIYdd drysumol sewoyl :gd
IIAIAQ 398N
G/z :8beg JIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥OJd Id043¥ FMNLIANIAXA dNV ANNIATS Wd 9T:F0 610Z/9T1/L0



6V €2 86 LYT'T 86 72T b ZGE G0°006'1 dWOD S NFHANEOM 000" 6TL-0LL-TOT
18°L 06 1€E 0070 0182 00°09¢ NOTLNETYINOD MIAOTIWE NOISNIJ 000°8TL-0LL-TOT
LE'T 65762 00°0 70 00°0¢ INOODOY SONIAYS HITVEH 060°9T1L-0LL-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 AONYHASNI HITV3IH 000 9TL~0LL-T0T
TL°9¢€ T pL0’¢E 9Z°6%9 65 €8L'T 00'868"%Y NOILAGIMINOD ¥IA0TAWE ¥DId 000" GTL-0LL-TOT
v1TLe 88°260'T S8 7L Z1°L0% 00°N0S ‘T TYIYOLINYL SIOYM 000°2TL-0LL-T0T
by 8E 6% 126 '9¢ 10°FTIF’8 16°8L9'22 00°00066¢ ATENOH IWIL-I¥Yd SEOUM 000°G0L-0LL-T0T
18" L 08°G69.°2 00°0 02 veZ 00°000°¢% ATINOH HWIL-TT0d SIOYM 00T FOL-0LL-T0T
AONYNIINIVW 3 SNOIIV¥EIC - 0LL 3da@
86 ¥ 80°02% ‘2 00°0 267921 00°L¥S'T TIVEATTTIOA - 69L 3deg Te1ogl
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd ® ONILNI¥d 000°106-69L-101
LL70S g0'€et 00°0 267921 00062 SATTIANS ONILWIEJ0 000°0bL-69L-101
00°0 00" LE 000 00°0 00:LE dWOD S NAWNYOM 000 61L-69L-T0T
00°0 007091 00°0 00°0 00°091 NOILNETYINOD YIAOTIWI ¥DIJ 000 GTL-69L-T0T
00°0 0070012 00°0 0070 00°001°Z ATHN0H IWIL-INYd SIOUM 000°S0L-69L~T0T
TIVEXATION - 69L 3dad
65°1¢C €€°690°S 8¢ 8%2 L9°G6E T 00°G9F 7’9 AYIHOYVY - 89L 3Idag Teo]
00°'0 0070 000 00°0 00°C SNOANYTTADSIN 000°956-89L-10T
00°0 000 0070 000 00" 0 ONTHSITENd % ONIINIMJ 000" 106-83L-101
£9°¢ 00°1€8°1 00769 00°69 00°006°T SIMIHS-I $3I7d4dNS ONILYYEd0 00€ 0bL-89L-T0T
06°GT 96°0F8 00°0 y0 66T 00°000°T SHAI7440S ONILWIIAO 000 0bL~-B9L-T0T
SLTLZ 96°9% bh e 08T 00°G9 dWOD S NIWMUOM 000 6TL-89L-10T
98°0F 62 811 L5721 TL°18 00°002 NOILNGIYLNOD YIAOTAWE ¥DIJ 000°GTL-89L-T10T
gg-ze ANEANARA LZ°b9T 88°L90"1 00°00£°¢€ ATYAOH IWIL-I¥Yd STDYM 000°G0L=-89L~-T10T
AMAHOYY - 89( 3dag
60'1 GE'TIGL’S 000 §9°€9 00°GT18°S TIYELANSYE - L9, 3deg Te3ol
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00" 0 ONIHSITENd ¥ DNILNIHd 000 T06-L9L-10T
00°0 00°0G6E°T 000 06°0 00°068°T SI¥IHS-L1 STITddNS ONILVYIL0 00€ 0bL=-L9L-T0T
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 007000°T $AI17744NS ONILVMESO 000" 0VL-L9L-10T
e 1 18°88 00°0 61°1 00706 dWCD §, NAWNYOM 000 61L-L9L-101
861 667022 0070 Sv'b 00 6ee NOILOATYLNOD MIAOTIWE ¥DIJ 000°GTL-L9L-10T
ve1 66°160°¢ 0070 10786 00°081°¢E ATHOOH FWIL-I1¥Yd SIOVM 000°G0L-L9L-T0T
TIVELMISYE - L9 3dsg
6 € VS pbL L GT°€8 9% 08¢ 00°620'8 LIMO0H ¥O0Td/SIINITD HIACK - 99L 3deg Tezol
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 ONIHSITENd ¥ OHNILNI¥4 000°106-99L-10T
00°0 0070001 00°0 000 00°000°1 SIMIHS-L $d17d44NS ONILWYEdO 00€°0VL-99L-101
762 98 6LL v1°02 r1°0¢Z 00" 008 SATT4ANS ONILYIIEF0 000°0bL-99L-10T
80'9 Py 0L G8'0 9G¥ 00°'6L dNOD S NIRNYOM 000°6TL-99L~-T0T
v0°F €8°1¢€V 9% L1°8T 000Gk NOILASTULNOD MIAOTAWE ¥DIJ 000°6TL~99L-T0T
L% 1r°29%’S SLTLS 6G°LEZ on-ooL’s LTH00H FWIL-IYYd SADYM 000°60L-99L-10T1
LIMD0H ¥MOOTI/SOINITD HINOA - 99L 3dag
£9°92Z 00°99€'L 00°p10°1 00'vL9'2 00°0K0‘0T TTYEL40S L1na¥ - 9L 3deqg Tel0L
saxnlyTpuadxy
.ONQd ONILYYIdO T¥YEINID - 101 pung
adsn (TYWEONEY) TYWEON (ASYAYDAQ) ("TYINIONEY) 139008 AANIAY NOILdI¥DSHA MIAAAON 19
1908 % FONVYTIVE 67102/1€/L0 HINOR 6T02/1€/L0 02-610¢2
ATAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYIYE LA

G/¢ :abeg

6T0C/1€/L0 ONIONI GOIY3d

dTHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥04 I¥Oddd IUNLIANIIXHI

ONY INNIATY

QﬂLWCBO_H sewoyy -:dd

Jdd13q -a8es

Wd 91:%0 6102/91/L0



00°0 000 00°0 0070 000 ONIHSITHENd ¥ ONILNIY¥d 000" 106-94L-101
Sh 1 2y 6E 8G6°0 8670 00° 0% dHOD S\ NEWNIOM 000" 6TL-9LL-T0T
00°00T (96°2) 96°2 96°¢2 0070 NOTLOE IALNOD YIAOTAWI ¥OId 000 GTL-9LL-T0T
1z°e OV TIL'T 09°8€ 098¢ 00°06L°T XTMO0H FWIL-I1¥Yd SEAOYM 000 G0L-9LL-TO0T
NIVYL - 9.4 3daq
0196 SLUSKTL CETTIST L GZ EET'6 00°6LZ'91 dW¥D A¥Qd - 6L 3dag Telol
€L°GL 00°L92 00°0 00°€€8 00°00T'1 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNI¥A 000" 106-GLL-101
Zr g0l Lz 1s) LZ 166’1 LZ 166’1 00°00G°1 SAITddNS ONILYHEZ0 000 0VL-GLL-TI0T
L6 6E 8y LET £€6°GL 2516 00622 dWOD S NIWNIOM 000 6TL-GLL-TOT
08°6¥% 68°9LY LG Z6¢ 1T €LY 007066 NOILINETIINGD YHEAOTIWI ¥DIJ 000 GTL-SLL-TOT
Lb 6b G9°G1E‘9 967 1€1'S GET 81’9 00700621 ATUOOH AWIL-IH¥Yd S3IOYM 000 60L-GLL-TOT
. dWY¥D AYQ - 6.t 3dag
62°€2 68°8vG6¢C 988G ‘¢ 11°1L6°8 00026 8¢ SINAAZ IYIDAAS - vLL 3deg 1e3of
08°8T £€0°0€0'2 0070 L6 69F ONIHSITEAd 3 ONIINI¥E 000 T06-FLL-TOT
T0°6¢€ 00°00T‘TT 00°000°¢€ 00°00T'L SEDIAYES TYNOISSIIONd 000" LTI8-%LL-T0T
00°0 0070081 00°0 0070 SHEOIAYES QILOVIINOD 000" 0T8~bLL-TOT
00°C 00°060°¢ 00°0 00°0 NTUYM/NOY YG ONILYYEIO 06T 0bL-bLL-T0T
LG°GT 98 866G L 98 F8S PT TOV T SHITAdNS ONIIYIZEA0 000 0bL-bLL-TOT
0070 00°6€2 0070 00°0 dWOD S NFWMNEOM 000" 6TL-FLL-T0T
00°0 00°G€Z 00°0 00°0 NOTIILAGTYLNOD ¥FROTAWNI ¥OId 000°GTL-VLL-T0T
00°0 00°006°¢€ 00°0 00°0 ATHNOH IWIL-I¥Vd SHOVM 000°60L-bLL~T0T
. SINZAZ TIYIDIAS - poL 3deg
€6°9F 0129 98 %9 06" 15§ 00°9LT T TIVELO0d SYTd - TLL 3deg T=10l
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITHANd 3 DNILNIYEd 000 T06-TLL-10T
08°26 00°81t 00°0 00°Ze1 007062 SATTAANS ONTLYYEIO 000 0bL-TLL-T0T
0662 L8°6 09°0 E1° b 00°F1 AWOD S, NIWNIOM 000 6TL-TLL-TOT
89" LY A4S 56" % 96°6¢ 00°29 NOTLNETULINOD MIAOTANE ¥OIJ 000 GTL-TLL-T0T
A7 6L°E9F 0L"6¢S 12°98¢ 00068 ATYNOH ZWIL-IUYd SIAOYM 000°S0L-TLL-T0T
TIYELO0d S¥1d - ToL 3deg
S50V Sy 6912Vl 60728022 56266 ‘96 00°zz1°'6€2 AONYNALNIYW 3 SNOILLY¥IJO - 0Ll 3dsg 1enog
00°901  (00°0F8) 00°0 00°0v8°‘%1 00°000°FT AVTILAO TYII&VYD 000 0L6-0LL-T0T
€1°26 69°961'T 00°v9¢ TE €0E'T 0000572 TYINDY INIALINOF 00T 0b6~-0LL-TOT
00°0 0070591 00°0 00°0 250°069°1 TYINEY IFTIOL FTEYIN04 0007 0b6-0LL-TOT
0" LE 28°GGL'€ 18°296 AR A XA 0C° 000’9 T3N3 TISIIA ¥ SYD 00T 8€6-0LL-10T
£p° sz LOLBB'Y LS HGh £€6°2G59°1 0070069 ISNAIXIT ATOIHAA 000 8£6-0LL-TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINAWITIOY HADNYNILNIYR 000°9€6-0LL-10T
€022 0L LES ‘0% LETLI9 'Y ogrezLe'vt 00°008°'%9 HONYNILNIYW/SHIVAEY 000" 0€6-0LL~10T
Ly 6l 13724 TR T4 0z z01'e 6G7L62’S 00°000°L2 SETLITILN 000°026-0LL~T0T1
9r 10T (00°981) 000 00709621 00" bLL'ZT ALITIAVIT TYHANEDS JONYENSNI 000" 0T6-0LL-T0T
8L L PR €8L 91°99 9199 007058 SNOILVDINAWWOD SSTTIUIM 00T 068-0LL-10T
96 4T z9°6LZ'T 2211 8E°bZT 0070061 INOHAATAL 000" 068-0LL~10T
yT1°LS Py ILETT P17 LG6°€C 96782851 00°00L°LZ SEDIAYIS JIIDOTUINOD 000°018-0LL-T0T
0€ 8L 17" 18L 06 v€2 6L°818°7 007509 '¢ $A174dNS ONIIYYI40 000°0bL-0LL-TOT
00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 000 NOILYSNAJWOD INIWAOTIWENA 000" 12L-0LL-10T
saaniipuadxy
aNad ONILVNEAO T¥YEANID - 107 pung
adasn ("TYWIONEY) TYREON (ASYAEDHA) ASYANONI (TYWIONEY) TYWHON LADANE AHCNIAWY NOILAI¥DOSEA HEGWAN 19D
193049 % JONYIVE 6102/T€/L0 HLNOW 6T0C/1€/L0 02-610¢
ATEYTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY IONYIVE QLA
6102/1E€/L0 SNIANI GCINEd drysumol sewoyl :€d
34q14da assn
G/F :obeg dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥0J 14043y JUNLIANIdXT ANV dONIATE Wd 91:'%v0 6T102/9T/L0



0T bb (GG GET'0LY) (30°€V9 '96) G5 160°G0C (00" PFO‘GOY) STUALIANIAXE % SINNIAZY A0 LEN

86 €€ 0€°600°61Y T€°60T 99 0L b18'TTZ 00 vzgeee STUYNLIANIIXE TYIOL
8% 15¢ (62°921'162) G2 99b 'L GZ 90691V 007 08L°G9T SANNIATY TYIOL
TONAJ ONILVYEJO TRHENID - 10T pund

8§ €€ 0E° 600611 160159 0L 7187112 00" 28 ‘0E9 N STINLTIANIAXE "TYLOL

09°2 0L"TEB'ZT 9¢° 521 0€°809 00 0P ez NIVML - 9.L 3deq (eaol

00°0 00°000°61T 000 00°0 00°000'6 AYTLOAO TYLILYED 000 0L6-9LL-T0T1

£0°12 Gp 8Tl 66°1¢ §6° 1€ 00" 08T T3nd TESIIA ¥ SV 001 866-9LL-T0T

8¢ 1¢ 6€£°696 ‘1 L9 1S 18°vES nn'o0s6‘e AONYNALNIYH/SYIVIAY 000°0€6-94L-T101

saanaTpuadxy

ANNS ONIIYIAd0 TPIENID - 10T pung

adsn {("TYIWNHONEY) TYWHON (ASYAEDIA)Y ASYIA¥DINI ("TYWHONEY) TYWYCN 1ASGOE QAGNEWY NOILdIHDSEd HIHGWNAN 19
1odd % JONYIVE 6102/T€/L0 HINOW 6102/1€/L0 0Z-610¢

ATEYTIVAY d0d ALIAILOY dONYIVE dLA N
6707/16/.0 SNIINA G0I¥dd drysusog SBWOYL :€d

JddI13a -I98sQ
G/6 :@beg dIHSNMOL SYWOHLI ¥04 19043 IUNLIANIIXE ANV FANIASH Wd 91:70 6T0¢/91/LO





